The Attorney General Jamuary 12, 1948
Directer, FBI

4
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAVS;
Espionzge - R

*

There is attached hereto a letter dated Jamary 8, 1948, together with
its inclosure, addressed %o me from Congressman Ralph Y. Gwinn of the 27th Distriet,
Rew Yark, concerning the oaptionried matter which yon my desire to answer.

In comnection with the activities of the above subjot, I forwarded to
you a personal and MMW&NMO,M, to which wes attached
amlmmormia.mmm‘m Susmary memorands dated
Fetwuary 12, 1947, and Mareh 12, 1947, bave alsc been furnished to you captioned
=COWUMIST INFILTVATICN OF THR RADIATION LABORATORY, UNIVERSITY OF CALY
BFRKELEY, CALIFORNIA®, which ocomtained informatien conoerning the subject.

numummtmumzmmmormnnmm

you in reolying to the attashed cormunication if you so desire. 94
I have advised Congressmen Gwimn thet Mis letter and inclosure have &
been referred to you for acknowlsdgment. - 04
% ()
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Congress of the Tnited States
THouse of Representatives
®lasghington, I €

Januarv R, 1948

Mr. J. Zdgar Hoover

Federal Bureau of Invest.gation
Washington, D, C.

Dear MMr. Hoover.

Would vou please let me have a revort as to the

autnenticity of the statements made in the attached

article from the January, 1948 lssue of FPLATY ™ATK" S
I should avpreciate an answer at vour early con- ,
venience.,
Sincerely vours,
/',' v,zlzr,v _/pw-:.«-«-\-—
&5)
|
\
G/s1

Enclosure
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JANUARY, 1948

WHO ARE THE A-BOMB SPIES?

By Howarp RusEMORE

Last month we published the first account of Stalin's Spy Ring m the
US A which 15 now under immquiry by a Federal Grand [ury in New York

City This story made newspaper headlines the world over

The following

report 15 a startling sequel to our disclosures, and 15 based on more than two
years of first hand investigation by the author, who 15 labor editor of the

New York Journal-American

Before he broke with the Communists, Mr

Rushmore was on the staff of the Daily Worker

A PROFESSOR of a private technical
school 1n Brooklyn gathers his pa-
pers together, takes a subway to meet
hts wife who runs a small dress shop a
few blocks away

In the swanky area of Manhattans
Madison Avenue, a neat looking blonde
puts the diamonds away in her jewelry
store and closes up for the evening
Nearby, a vice president of an important
electrical manufacturing company ts still
at work

Over on plushy West End Avenue, a
well to do doctor gives a patient advice
on stomach ulcers At Pennsylvana
Station, the daughtér of a Wall Street
mullionaire arrives from Washington for
a weekend rest from her Federal job

Under ordmary circumstances, this
would be a cross section of lfe in
America—of people at work, at play,
average people in our democratic so
crety

However, these persons, unmolested
in the daily pursuit of liberty and hap

piness, are members of the most danger
ous spy ring 1 the history of the United
States

For three years they helped Stalins
ace agent attempt to steal the secret of
our atom bomb In some measure, they
succeeded

The professor, working for the Chi
cago division of the atomic project, was
discovered by the FBI giving secret data,
in 1943, to a Russian undercover agent
going under the name of Arthur Adams

In the FBI files 1n Washington are
complete records of the professors ac
tivity 1n this line  This professor, whose
imitials are C H , was never arrested

His wife, M H, used her dress shop
as a mail drop” for her husband and
more than 100 other persons for two
years She was the recipient of atomic
data from Oak Ridge and Los Alamos
Her telephone was tapped, her mail 1n
tercepted, her actions photographed by
secunity agencies during the war years

M H relayed the atomic data to the




owner of the Madison Avenue jewelry
store, a woman who was the only for
eign-born contact on Adams lst of con
federates She, in turn, would wvisit
Adams at the Peter Cooper Hotel, 39th
Street and Lexington Avenue

This store owner would bring to the
Soviet agent the various atomic data sent
to the mail drop of M H, which was
1n Brooklyn

Adams would then pass the precious
data to the Soviet Embassy via two
methods One was through the electric
company s vice president, whose last
name begins with B The other was
through the daughter of the millionaire,
whose 1mitials are ] H

The mullionaires daughter would
take some of the documents stolen from
Los Alamos, Chicago and Oak Ridge 1n
her overnight bag on her return trips to
Washington

The material then went by courier
direct to the Soviet Embassy

The business executive, whose firm
made radar equipment for the Army
and Navy during the war, would take
atomic data 1n his briefcase and give it
to a Russtan official who used his Am
torg connections to wvisit the electrical
company and pick up the contents of the
briefcase

On West End Avenue, the wealthy
doctor would send code messages to
Soviet Russia, giving details of Adams’
progress

v !AIN TALK

His IsN’T cloak and dagger mystery
Tstuﬁ These are facts, obtained by
investigators who worked for two years
traithing, photographmg, and tapping
telephone calls of Adams and his con
federates

There are many othet members of
this spy ring, none of whom, at this
writing, has been arrested

It 1s now common knowledge 1n 1nner
press circles that J Edgar Hoover, who
used more than 200 of his best agents to
track down the facts, pleaded with the
White House and the State Department
to allow the arrest of members of the
most dangerous spy ring in Americas
history

Not even Adams was molested
While he served Stalin’s cause here and
had accounts 1n twelve New York banks
ranging 1nto six figures, the Soviet spy
was 'employed at a Fifth Avenue
Communist record shop at the salary of
875 a week The intials of this con
cern, which provided Adams with a
cover, are K R

No one knows where Adams 1s now
What 1s known 1s that he and his ring
did obtain invaluable atomic data What
1s known 1s that dozens of American
atizens involved 1n espionage and guil
ty of treason, have never been arrested

In Brooklyn, the professor teaches his
science class In Manhattan, the bus-
iness executive figures up his income
tax

IN THE YEAR ended June 30 the Soviet Union allowed only one American to
enter 1ts borders for every 88 Russians granted visas to this country The
records showed that 4,427 Russtans were given US visas during that time,
while only about 50 Americans were permitted to enter the Soviet Union

State Department statistics reported December 11, 1947
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Office Mesorandum -

W TO H Lh'o ‘Eo Ao Tam

3 FROM : AD. Iho Ladd /
\/

\EZ SUBJECT: ARTHUR ADANS

ESPIONAGE -

o
oy
Mr.
¥, Eg
> M
M
-3
e

RN
B

) ‘ ‘ Quinn Taz

Reference is made to_your tolophone-call “to' me concerning the Fi%oi———

4 Associated Press article in th&%g@lngton “Evening Star" newspaper of  iiss Gamy———
% 1-6-48, It is noted thg*b this ar®cle contains information appearing

in the latest issue of \Flain Talk" megazine and reflects that "“J. Edgar Hoover,
director of the Federal!Burcau of Investigation pleaded with the White House

and State Department to permit the arrest of a Russianrled spy ring which obteined
valuable atom:.c data but that not even the Russian leader (Arthur Adams) was
molested.” ‘The article referred to is attached.

There are sixteen sectlons of 'bhe file on Arthur Adams and the review Gz
covering them has not been completed. - /

According to the supervisor who was handling the case, the Director :
«—Wﬁt no time "pleaded" with the White House or State Department to permit the arrest
; ~of Adems or_.anyone else referred to in this article:  The_entire facts concerning
¢ 7 this case were furnished to the Criminal Division for prm
.y jbpé'mi'%'d" proseoution on Hiskey. 1hey SUETHOrL zed prosecuting Adams
s ffor & violEtion of the S6160tive SOrvice Act end for making a_false,end.fraudulent
MR O §tatemerfﬁ"" vhen he registered under the ! Alien ﬁeglstra'bion Aot of 1940. The
e thicwr%@dding “in the Southern District of New York, As

| you will recall, Arthur Adams disappeared followi‘ﬁ'g"%he article. pubi:.shed .con=
cerning his espionage activities, by Howard Rushmore in the December 3,:\ 1945 issue
~of the New York “Journal-American”,

R B In the event a review of these files reflects any information to the
DA \ncontrary concerning this ellegation, you will be advised at once.
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Jington, taking some .of the docu-

Isgges to Russia, giving deta
Adams’ progress, o \(39PV

Magazine Charges B
e “:‘3" - A |
Was Barredin-Red's¢

' ‘-. - :‘ ,'A 7“!",» '-” . ¢

Atom:Spy Ring Afrésts
- E‘“‘“#;y the Asz;:i.;:':!“l;;:s.m Wmf‘
r NEW YORK, Jan. 6—The Janu-
ary issue’of Plain Talk,-a monthly.
review magasine fssugd todal, safd

J. .Edgar,_Hoover, , director of the
Federal Bureau of -Investigation;

State Department to permit the ar-
rest’of.a Russian-led spy ring which
obtained valyable atomic data, but
that’ not .evén. the Russian 'leader
was molested. ¥ -~
The story safd the Russian under-
cover agent, who. went under ‘the
hame of Arthur Adams,.has disap-
peared without s trace, taking with
him invaluable” atomic data, .and
that dozens' of'-American citizéns
Involved In.-the esplonagé neveér
have'been arrested, = . T
" The-, story, ‘written by ;Howard
Rushmore, laboteditor :of3the’ New
York:. ‘Journal-American, ‘gave: this
outline:of the'Russfan groups =~ %
- Avprofessor, In a*private technical
school in. Brooklyn-who worked’for
the Chlcago division’ of, the atomic
project.was discovered in 1943 by.the
EBI, giving secret -data to Adams.
Thé :professor’s wife useg her Man-
Rattan dress 'shop for-a mall drop
for.her' husband and more;, than 100
other. persons for more .than two
years and’ received atomic' data
from. Oak Ridge and Los Alamos.
She _relayed the atomic data tof
the woman owner, of 4 midtown jew-
elry shop, who in turn would visit
Adams at his hotel, taking the data{
to him: T P
The Russian .agent then- relayed
the.datazto thé Soviet Embassy in
‘Washington :by :two methods. :One
was through the vice president of an
electric ‘company, who relayed it
through +a Russian -official, The
other was to give it to the daughter
of a°millionaire who made week-end
trips from her Federal job in Wash-,

ments -back to Washington mwlgei

oyernight bag. s

37he material then went by courfes
the Soviet~-Embassy. A wealthyl

Manhattan doctor sent code™m

-

Ly

[

>
\s
1
——y

pleaded with the White House and|:

«\B

”

t

©lipped £rom VASHINGION EVENING STAR for_/~ &= €7

‘



e S
.
I/
£

e s®TANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Memoranamm -

~ ' . M a%
ﬁ TO : Director, FBL . : 5 ATy 9351948
% ;I - 4g\‘ Y =
: W ikeor e
FROM : D. M, LADp MW ‘m‘Jggﬁn -
- livg N e :
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ADAMS / A e—
ESPIONAGE -.R A :
- Coe e T - i arbo
- ¥r, HendoB — ————
i . Mr. Pennington__
. M¥r. Quinn Tamx .
Reference is made to my memorandum to Mr. Tamm dated ‘ o0y hooR,
January 6, 1948 captioned as above. It is noted that the referenced Atss Gendy ———

memora.ndum concerned the Associdted Press article in. the Washlngton
Evening Star newspaper of January 6, 1948 relative to the Arthur Adams case.

I advised Mr, T Tamm that according to the, Supervisor who handled this
case, the Director at no time "pleaded" with the Vhite House or State ‘Department to
permit the arrest of Arthur Adams or anyone else referred to in this article.

I pointed out in the memorandum that there were sixteen.sections_.of the o

\ file in this case and that they were being.reviewed at that time for the purpose %
of positively determining whether the Bureau had.made any contact with the White *
House or State Department concerning the prosecution of these subjects.

I advised Mr. Tamm that if the file review reflected that e had any
such contacts with the White House or State Department, he would be advised upon
" the completion of this file review.

In answer to your question "What does this mean?" regarding this
statement, this file review has been completed and there is no information in the
Bureaufzfiles indicating that the Director fpleaded" with the White House or the
State Department as alleged in the Associated Press article referred to above.

L

‘ADDENDUX .

. It wassmy intention to convey by that statement the) fact ‘that .
e 3 we were .continuing.-the review of the material in the sixteen volumes' to.

ggf $ldetermine. definitely whether we might have ever written a letter to General )
i * .3 ¥} Vaughan at the White House or to the State Department with reference o the ' =
e . prosecution. g f i

N i

._’:‘ i3 . H M y
L DML i \/\
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: Oﬂice MemOVdﬂdme . ﬂUNITEDRSTATES GOVERNMENT-

TO : Mr, Ladd DATE: Jamuary 6, 1948 o
FROM - ' W
: Mr. Co g R—
e

N\

atip

er overnight bag." J. H. is believed to be
= AHeiman W& was not a government employee althoug her fgrmeralgl;:?:r;d. %,
Minterfood was emplpyed by the Coordinator of Inter-American

Mr. Qlavi
| -y B
SUBJECT: AXTHUR ADAMS \ e Roen
ESPIONAGE - R g: gu?:?
\or Harbo:
M, Hexdon

¥r. Pernington

wr. Quinn Tam

A
OS2 JAN 271

] . - s

There is attached a newspaper clipping from the Washington Tolo, Roon

Times Herald of January 6, 1948 referring to an article_in the Miss Ganay,
current issue efélain Talk magazine written by Howar gshmore, Thig ———
article is another rehash of the original articles wriften by Rushmore

on the Arthur Adams case and the statements are no more accurate now
than in their original phase,

In this article Rushmore identifies by initials various individuals X
as participating in a Soviet Atom Bomb Spy Ring..

Professor C, H,, whom Rushmore refers toi is Clarenc%iskey ‘who has
been interviewed by this Bureau and denied furnishing information to Arthur /‘,.,
Adams, Facts relative -to Hiskey have been furnished to the Department '
which declined prosecution, //%

* : The:statement in the article that M, H,, the Professorts wife, who

is Marcia keoy, served as a mail drop for e than a hundred Soviet
Agents is only borne out by the fact thgi#xChapin, a fellow scientist of

Hiskey who was introduced by the lattef to ms, sent Adams a letter 'through
Higkey's wife, §

The "neat looking blonde" referréd to in the article is Yi {a
one, a very -close contact of Arthur Adams. We have never developed any
ii}fomtion that she collected mail for Adams from Marcie Hiskey.

The article also reflects that H. B, Vice President of an important

electrical company which manufactured radar equipment for th my and Navy

was also ember of this spy ring, H. B. is probably EritfBernay who vas

head g eynote Recording Inc, The Keynote company did no wmanufacture radar

for the and Wavy: ~ Bermey was a contalt of Adems and was used by Adams

as a business cover, At one time Bérnay was an employee not Vice Preg:.dent of@
the Blectronics Corporation ,gng}nQ}jica which did mamufacture electrical -
equipment for the Army and Navy's ?g; Na . @

Rushmore also refers to "the daughter of a Wall Stﬁz;eetmillionaire, ;‘5%,

jed stolén documedts in
J. H,, holding a Federal job in Washington whou‘farr ed s o e tor of Jalius

\

RECORDED
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g 29
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1941-1944 and by Department of State 1944 to October of 1947, Julia's father
Julius Heiman is reported to be very wealthy. It is noted that in 1941 the
jewelry store operated by Victoria Stone referred to above, was incorporated
with Julius Heiman as Secreétary-Treasurer and Victoria Stohe as President.

No surveillance ever revealed that Julia Heiman transported stolen

documents in her overnig age (This situation may be confused with the
activity of Mrs. And oth in the Jaffe casee)

L)
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f Listed i
By WALT LQHAN'
The identity of,deveral key mem-
bers of the ‘most dangerous spy

|xing in.the history'of the United
‘|States, the purveyors..of _atom

bomb_secrets-to the Soviet Union,
hinted .at in the current issie
of Plain Talk, monthly review,
which Is largely -devoted to ex-
posure of Communist activities.
© 'The sples, who were_trafled for
two years by FBI agents, are listed
and ‘identified by their initials by
Howard Rushmore, who has con-
ducted a personal investigation of
the spy ring. He ists: .

A professor, C. H.,, in a private
technical school’iri>Brooklyn, who,
worked for the Chicago division of
the atomic project. He was never
Ipolested, .

Erofessor’s Wite

ga'rhe professor’s-wife, M. H.; who
n a small dress-shop in Brook-
lyn, which served as a “mail drop”
for more than 100 Soviet' agents
atomic data- from Oak
Ridge‘and Los+Alamos. " -

A neat-looking.blonde ostensibly

:rgmnlng a Jewelrys shop on Mad-

ison avenue in Manhattan, She
collected -the data sent to the
“mail drop.”

The vice president of an impor-

|tant electrical company which

manufactured adar yvmuipment

Hints at Identity |
Of Soviet Atom Bomb Spies

Purveyors, Trailed Two Years by FBI,
Agticle by Their Initials

aa ]

for the .Army .and Navy. His in-
itials are H. B.%« . .

The daughfer of a. Wall street
millfonaire,” J.”H., holding a fed-
eral job-in Washington, who car-
ried stolen documents in'her over-

night bag.
Names Top-Agent

All of these and their agsoclates
operated under a top Soviet under-
cover agent, who used the alias ot
Arthur Adams-and lived at the
Peter Cooper "hotel, Thirty-ninth
street and Lexington avenue; The
so-called Adams disappeared with.
out trace, taking with him invalu-
able atomic datare

“This isn't cloak-and<agger
mystery stuff,” Rushmore said.
“These are facts, obtained by .in.
vestigators who worked for -two
years trailing, photographing, and
tapping telephone calls of’ Adams
and his confederates, ~,

“There are many other mem:
bers of this spy- ring, none of
whom, at this writing, has been|
arrested., ‘

“IY is now common knowledge
in inner press circles that J. Edgar
Hoover, who used more than-200
of ‘his best agents to track down
the facts, pleaded with the White
House' and the State department

to allow the ‘arrest of members of

the most. dangerous spy ring in

b

Azm‘eric&’s.hlstory."'*f--wn.f j

s Btle
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Office Memargﬁd%m

¥

TO : Mr. Tolson DATE:

FROM : L. B. Nic

{l/ SUBJECT:

L

-

KR

said the managing

rectness of the statement that the Director had gone to the m,m
-White. House.in_an attempt to break the Arthur Adams case but

had been rebuffed.:

hols ) p

Eearris o of the Louis ? z Dzspa Sk called me
on January"?ﬂFEEEFaTng th atn Te18/on Adams. He lgég

editor ha im to ascer awrn

L

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT« K

January S 1948

)tr
):x-

3 cor-

olaon
cxogg

Tl‘tc

I explained to Hpo Harris, strictly off the record, that
" this was a re-hash of a series of articles appearing in the New York
Journal-American; that we had requested that publication be withheld
at the time that the article was originally printed; that the article
was extremely embarrassing in that it upset a beautzful setup we had,
which accounted for the fact that nothing was done.
I did not desire to comment, even Off the record, on the statement

about the Director going ﬁo the White House as we had maintained a /»%j}”
/ 4

‘I told him while

no comment position on this; that the Director, being subordinate
to the Attorney General, could not be expected to go to the White
He said that this seemed reasonable to him and
that he would handle the matter in such a way that the Bureau

would not be embarrassed. .

House to protest.

1to Z’bzs also called me on Tuesday. He was very much

u ew? ]
upset abodg*fﬁggk;iieyatzon and wanted to go to town

frankly called him off so far as the Adams case is concerned.

on 1t. I

I

told him that as I recalled it we had authorization at the time to '
arrest Adams but we were waiting to jockey him into position and
that we were to take no action unless we caught him trying to flee

the country.

In the
prosecution.

Scheve hen to
“Kravctrenk

o case, of course, Aitcheson did block

«
-

In the course of my conversation with Harris, he told me
he thought we could .expect some counter-charges Srom peoplé miwed
up in the grand Jjury. He said some Qf the peOple ‘had endeavoréd to
interest the St. Louis Post Dispatch in a story, zndzcating that

Bureau Agents were anti-Semitic.
told him we would look into the matter.

cussed the metter in the office and had come to the conclusion
the charges were not true and accordingly had dropped the matters

howeverﬁ Jf he heard anythz%%:else he wou

u’s. L‘ u ¢ 3n~

had gotten people out qf bed.

I asked him for iparticulars and
He said they had dis-

7

1d then,c ommunicate wrbh

" Jep=53 | 238~ L/ ¢

Heé:.also stated theuNbBEEE anﬁfgiqﬁto the effect that we
n

enr

q thi8, that the Director's repXynh d been that he did

52 JAH 2’%“194@
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Memorandum to Mr. Tolson

dignify the Wgllace story with a denial. I told him frankly and
off the record that there was one instance where our Agents had
endeavored to interview a couple early in the evening, that they
had gone to a movie and the Agents had interviewed the couple upon
their return from the movie; ghat certainly the people were not

-gotten out of bed, that they were interviewed in the evening pri-
marily for the purpose of saving them from any embarrassment or
having to answer questions and this obviously would have happened

W N

had we gone to their office.
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“@ﬂicedMemo dﬂ m . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT T

71IAN 231%81

T

TO : 1R, TALB/

j ' DATE: January 6, 1948
. ', . Tokeon e
FROM : D. Me Ladd . : : 7 —
7 1 i ) - ’ ' O m—
SUBJECT: S = S —
Mr. Vincent ‘Quinn of the Department ‘called on January.6, 1948, i karxo
with reference to the article in the "Washington Times Heraldm referr:n.ng lr, Pen S

to the New York newspaper Story by Howard Rushmore, concerning the atom i%iee———

spy ring. He wanted to know whether the Department liad any information. ise oS
on this matter.

I advised him that a complete summary was sent to the Attorney
General by memorandum dated February 12, 1947, and that a follow-up memo

a.nd additional report was submitted to the Attorney General on ‘March 12,
947,

e -
: ‘ Mr. Quinn expressed apprec:.ation for this and stated he had the - -
Deparf.ment's ﬁ.les. '.
i DiLsda
3/ 7 - ) )
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Oﬂice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

\

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: January 7, 1948

oM : SAC, New York

O
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ‘ADAMS
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R
(Refer 5 I.S.)
Bureau file 100-331280

Reference is made to the recent telephonic conversation between

Mr. COYNE of the Bureau and Assistant Special Agent in Charge A. H. BELMONT
of this office.

In connection therewith, there is being enclosed herewith a
photqgtatic copy of an article entitled, "Who Are The A~Bomb Spies?" by
'HOWARD /RUSHMORE which appears in the January 1948 issue of Plain Talk,

=f{\ =

LY

There is also enclosed a clipping relative to the aforementioned

article, which clipping has been taken from the New York Sun for January
6; 1948,

)
Q&

FXP:MM
100~63983
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‘Says FBI Was Blocked on Red

PR N

s ‘

Plain Talk'Asserts State Department Barred|:
- Crackdown on Wartime Atom Spies.

Aupan?

By EDWARD NELLOE: .

Special to Tus NEw Yorx' SoN.

¢

Pro-Russian State Department-officials .consistently re-

" fused to let'J. Edgar Hoover, director of the Fedefal Bu-
- reau of Investigation, crack down on .a Soviét spy ring
that.operated in the United ‘Statesysteéling atomic bomb
data during the war yeéars, Plain Talk, an anti-Communist

raagazine, published inNew,
The magazine asserted that
' Hoover used. 200 of his best
agents during the_war, photo-,
graphing, tailing and intercepting
coded messages. of the agents
only to be rebuffed when he was
ready to smash the ring with a
series of. arrests. Political-minded
officials of the State Department
“swho even:refused’to’explain the
+' reasons for-their decision; halted
'« Hoover in his tracks. Plain:Talk
!, listed Arthur.Adams as”the Red
' undercover agent who led the spy
, ring here.in the theft of atomic
. data from Oak Ridge and Los
s Alamos. Adams, according to FBI
records, vanished'from a Chicago
.park almost at the moment in-
vestigator's were ready’to-spring
the trap and take him into. cus-
. tody, along With a‘ briefcase full
of/'stolen' bomb".information.
8ays Grand Jury Wil Bare Plot..
*  Working with ‘Adams,. accord-
¢, .ing to Plain.Talk, was'a professor

%, of 'a_private technical school in
v . Brooklyn, a’blond' ¢lérk’in‘a’Man-
haftan jewelry store; a.vice:presi-
:dent’ of :an' electrical: manufactur-
ing: company,, 2. -wellto-do West

£

ter’ of -a-Wall: Street .millionaire,
+ -who acted .ds.a\ courier for the
> ‘Reds in bringing secret informa,
: tion from Washington to New
York. -Plain Talk’contépdéd that
' the Grand Jury, which reconvenes
in Néw. York.soon, would reveal
the details of ‘the Red, spy net

in the year,

g . v

The-

atomic¢ energy, project on the
# night he met Adams in'a Chicago
park to turn over' thg;secref in-

End avenue doétor and the daugh. |}

- magaziné asserted’ that
FBI agents' tailed another:profés-|j
sor: who worked on,the’ Chicagol}

The New York Sun Bureau.}
* \Washington, Jan, G.

&3

York, charged-today. -
of the. electrical -company’s vice-
president,. who. conferred" fre-
quently ;with-members 'of the So-
viet purchasing commission; os:
tensibly over production con:
tracts. After.Soviet officials had}
obtained the data direct courier
service to Russia was.employed
to. get the ‘information. into the}
hands of the, Kremlin., '

+Adams, the war's most mys

Canada, security officials. in thelt
United- States: believe. The FBI
was prevented from arresting him
while he was “serving ‘Stalin’s}’
cause here. Adams has accounts
in six metropolitan banks, al-{
though he was:listed- as an em-|¢
ployee of a Fifth avenue Commu-
nist record shop-at the salary of
$75 a -week, Plain Talk asserted.|{
In addition*Plain Talk stated thatj}
Adams and the Kremlin ring of
spies were successful in obtaining
valuable secret data-on the atom
bomb, 2. fact known to.dozens 0f
Americans who :are alarmed at|}
the delay.in bringing. those gt;illi{y 4
of wartime espionage:into-cour '

v

O e et

—pr

terious secret agent, vanished viajf

>

gt 15 e

I formation. ThiS occurred in 1943, e
but no arrests have -been made CLATELE F 7 Y
4 as yet: The professor’s wjife, ac-
! gﬁding to Ram~rink, use¢ heill" 8 N S
cago_sdress shop. as a, pa T s snammeimnn NI
drop, ‘for the .stolen atom dta.}. o ) ) ~ é -~ 48 4
IaA"':‘;__l"_ . ...A,.-w': u apenmen T
poakt 1k et

A,

Thté FBI has a complete ‘recyd| |

/6f her activities, from telephoe]” W Leavwd i
tap, mail intercepts; and photo:f . FRURA B ~
graphs, it is understood. ¥ N

Data Funneled to Embassy. ‘
Most of the stoler atom infor-{{ e e 2

~J lh

mation. was’ funneled through
New York agents, as' it is today,
as a result of*continuing Red spy @
activities, Once assembled, -the
atom data were passed to the So-
_viet émbassy through the hands O




yd January 16, 1948

‘Hajor General Harry Hawking Vaughen
Uilitary Aide to the President

:N_‘., "‘_ v 53 BY .:’ \ )
Tho Yhite House : ON.\J;L;‘ Vol .
Vashingted, De Ce = e
Door Gonoral Vaughang |

I thought the Prosident and you would bo intorested in 'bho
attached nowspapor clipping recoived by this Durodm, BSimilar articles have
a*g.ao eppeared In other newspopers mlating to the information contained

emin.

In conngction with tho subjoct matber containeq in this article
I forwirded to you .on March 8, 1946, for yg§y intorest, a sumary of
information concoming Arthur Alomdrovicn Adora,

You will noto that tho attached artiole is entitled, Mazazing :
Saye Whito Houso Blocked Arrest of Spy Ring.! Tais &tatcment s, of course,
untruo as is tho statement made in tho article that WFBI Director J. Edrar
Hoover was refused pornission by the thite House to arrest members of
a tmost dangeroust Russisn spy ring which stole. atom seorets, I wouwld
plgo like to point out that the renaindor of this article is for the most
part non-factual,

For your information, on March 13, 1945, & Federal Grand Jury in
the Southern District of New York retwrned sn indictment charging Adams in
two counts, In the first cout ho was chiarged with Takdng falso and
fraudulent statoments in reffisterinrr undor tho Sclective Service Act and
in tho sacond count with moking e false and froudulent s{:atemnt vhen ho
rogistored ag an alion undor the Alicn Rogistration Act of 1940, This
indictizent was peédled and has nover boon openeds It is pregently cute
stmding in tho Southorn District of Hew “York, ;5? P

i~

' N The pmagt mereabo&'o of Arthur Am:?nﬁodﬁg émms mﬁg Kknzm
to this Burcaw, wlthoug ti,p) has been ob e ca gg,.,;}gg

nay be in Hosc;w, Rusd;?% é:u f" =

0/ w
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation ]
Nnited States Department of Justice T

New York, New York

~ FFeanxzss

Jaquary, 21, 1948 - - -

L
' 1‘::‘:. 'J:-s-:..; -
Director, 'FBI?{ . bt v T,
FIE {? WRE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, Was.
:cmss’i INTERNAL SECURITY - R
OR REFER 5 IS
Bureau file 100-331280
1ES .
APPROPRIATE AGENC / iy
Dear Sir: AND FIELD OFFICES s

ADVISED BY R UTING ‘5 [ - :
Reouttel January 14, 1948 SLIP(S) (tzl; L
g ’ DATE - :
For the further information of the Bureau and the San
Francisco office there are being enclosed herewith two copies of each
of the following described photographs for the Bureau, and one copy of each
for San Franciscos

l. Photograph of check stub "No. 140" bearing this infomatié}z, "Jan.,
1, 1948 - To =XSOCIETY OF AUTONOTIVE ENGINEERS; For - MR. ARTHUR .

&'ADAMS; Balancé Fowd. - 7208.98; Amt. This Check —51.00; Bal. Car'd, ~*¥
~Fowd, - 7157.98.1 S~
__ The above item was obtained from ANNA LOUISEZETRONG by a highly =

- confidential source knovm to Special Agent AUGUST KAYNE of the New a,_:"

York office.

2, Photograph of envelope addressed to "HOLLIST ke RE, SOCIETY OF
AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS, 29 Test 39th Street, New York 18, N.Y.®

3. Photograph of receipted bill of the { GIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS
ING.", addressed to "MR. ARTHUR A.PADANE W™

b Photograph of reverse side oI item 3. bearing the follom.ng.
URAM 1/6/48.n

5. Photograph of first page of letter on letterhead of HOTEL ALGONQUIN,

s

e

Encs. 12

cc San Francisco (encs. 6) . o
{FXP ‘HMT / %N vf,u Oﬁﬁﬁ) / ‘ jau—nld\g;a é‘z
0"‘“

7 A100-63083

2 ,:“LJ




59 West 44th St., New York 18, N.Y., dated "Jan, 2, 19%8;W addressed
6 BDear Sirs," and concludmg vu.th the words -"my planes.“ =

ghotograph of second page of let'ber beginning with words "arr:.val by-- "
and ending with the mords ufor 3 years.%

Items 2 to 6 mclus:we viere obteined from MR. FRE?@LQTH, Assistant
Manager Accounting Department Soclety of Automotive Engineers. ’ )

' Very truly yours,
, \

EDWARD SCHEIDT, SAC -

)

R
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, O]ﬁ(fe Mem“fgnd%m ¢ UNITED STA%ES GOVERNMENT ==
/ / Y - = P .

7/ , . v . ’ 3 :hgm ] -
TO : HI‘. D. HO !:.ad Y v DATE: Januax‘y 6’ 19}48

FROM : J. P, Coynegq‘l/@’//

SUBJECT:

FREERE

awr.
/ - s *y 5’

B L p .

@ PP 4 d “ e

M send - FO =, 2 e
et M.

& ur.

T

\ . At the above time while calling in connection with other

. matters, ASAC Belmont of the New York Office veferred to an article .

< appearing in todayt!s issue of th@\’\!{ew ork Sun,/ Washington dateline

/ January 6, which article is caption ays FBI was Blocked on Reds."
/ The body of the article refers to the current issue of "Plain Talk"

) magazine which contains an item written.by Howard*Rushmore and which
' according to Belmont is nothing more than a rehash of the old material
put out by Rushmore in the Journal American regarding the ArthuZdams
and related casgs some time ago. You 1jii:f recall that a similar item
appeared ‘in théri?ashington Herald thisgm ning which has been called to
your attentiond "/ r 2T 7T, & U Y

: k The New York Office has a copy of/imh
'warding it immediately to the Bureau.

Talk® and is for-

ey

=
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@ ce Memom Adum » UNITED FiEs
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#rOVERNMENT

TS+ MR. D, M. LADD
FROM : . W. VAL ‘Q\})

Article by W roha
(Washington Times-Herald, Jamuary 6, 1948)

., P4 SOVIET~-ESPIONAGE 9 R T // U R {?ﬁ p Am S

Reference is made to th& attached news clipping of an article
vritten by Walter Trohan concerning Soviet Atom Bomb Spies. As can be
. ‘noted in the last paragraph it is stated, "It is now common knowledge
] in inner press circles that J, Edgar Hoover, who used more than 200 of
. h:és best agents to track down the facts, pleaded with the Thite House %@9

. DATE: Janmary 17, 1948

Mr. Tolson
Mre Eo Ao

o Noasse,
Miss Hol=s§
Miss Gandy. -

and the State Department to allow the arrest of members of the most dan-
v ‘gerous Spy ring in America's history."

Mr, Jack Neal of the State Department, who referred this clipping
to Mr. Roach, stated that he had been approached by the State Department press
*o.ﬂficer, who-in turn had been approached by news correspondents desiring the
“State Department to make a statement concerning the above-mentioned paragraph.
}{r. Neal desired to know whether the Bureau had been approached to make a state-
ment on this particular paragraph, and further, what he should tell the State.
Department press officer. Mr, Roach informed-Mr, Neal he:had no knowledge of
_whether the Bureau had or had not been approached and any inquiries on this

I tter, as far as the Bureau is concerned, should be refeiged directly to the
| Bureau.

. T
‘;‘ Mr; James Lem.s of the State Department subsequently contacted Mr. ‘{if‘"{
; . FRoach and stated that the State Department had received a letter from Senator 5=
: Cl’aude Peppel, Senator Pepper inquired of the State Department 6n behalf of =
a !const:.tuent whether ‘it was true that the State Department had declined to E4
b ‘agsist the FBI in this matter as stated in the news release. Mr. Lewis stat- Lo )
ww,“med that he had been instructed to answer Pepper's letter and infom him that
T v‘%fe State Department had no :/rj;]fdge of such a case that could be identified

rikth the press release, ;
B COMMENDATTON: OJZ/

-

\g%
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urveyors, ‘Trailed

By WALTER TROHAN

The 1dentlty of Several key mem-
bers- of the most dangerous spy

ring in.the history of the .United
States,~the purveyors of’ atom
bomb secrets.to the.Soviet Union,
is* hinted at in the current issue
of Plain Talk, monthly review,
which is largely devoted, to ex-
iposure’ of Communist ' activities.

The spies, who were tralled for
two yéars by. FBI agents, are listed
and Identified by their initials by

ductéd & personal Investigation of
the spy ring, He'llsts: "~

A professor, C. H,, in.a private
technical school.in- Brooklyn, swho
worked for the Chicagodivision of

.jthe atomiec project He was never
| molested, .

Professor’s Wi!e

The-professor’s wife, M. H., who
ran a small dress shop in Brook
lyn, which sexrved as a “mail drop”
for more, than 100 Soviet agents
passing atomic data’ from Oak
Ridge and:Los.Alamos.

A neat-looking.blonde.ostensibly
running-a Jewelry shop on Mad-
ison avenue' in Manhattan, She
collected ‘the 'data " sent- to the

- The vlce president of an Impor-
tant electrical, -company which

A“mail drop.”

n&z Hmts at Identlty
Of-Seviet Atom Bomb.Spies

Listedin Article by. Theit Initials

.for the Army and. Navy. His in.

Howard Rushmore; who, has«con?

Two Years by FBI

itials are H. B.

The daughter of . Wall street!
millfonaire, J. H., holdihg a, Ied-l
eral job in Washington, who car-
ried stolen documents in her over-l
night bag. . |

Names Top Agent !

All of these and their. as@wclates
operated under a top Soviet under-
cover agent, who used the allas ot
Arthur Adams’ and-:lived. at the
Peter: Cooper hotel, Thirty-ninth
street and I..exington avenue, The
socalled Adams ‘disappeared’ withs
out trace, taking-with him invalu.
able atomic data.

“This Isn't cloak-and-dagger
mystery -stuff,”” Rushmore said.
“These are facts obtained by, in.
vestigators who: worked for ‘two
years trailing; photographing, and’
tapping telephone calls of: Adams
and his confederates. .

“Theré are ‘many other mem-
bers of this spy ring, none of
whom, ‘at this writing, has been
arrested.

“It is now common. knowledge
in inner press circles.that J. Edgar
Hoover, whotused more -than 200
of his best agents to track’ down
the facts,-pleaded with.the White

to allow the arrest of- members of
the most- dangerous spy ring in

Amerlca's hlstory "

mgnufactured Jadar equipment

o3
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LINTON STONE

s 349 DELAWARE TRUST BLDG.
- WILMINGTON, DELAWARE

’ 4

January 15, 1948

|
4

!
am

A
Mr. WaltetyWinchell
Roney Plaza Hotel
Miami Beach, Florida

/;);4 VZ Y

¥

Dear Mr. Winchell: o

_ - ) o e oA RS

LT,

You are always exposing spies. Enclosed -
from today's Philadelphia "Evening Bulletin'.refers to some
big ones still at large. How come you missed all these '"rats"
and why does the White House protect these sples?

”4{ e
-
i

7o

Why not quit the "peanut"stuff and expose
some real big traltors?

Aethur
pap

-

i Sincerely,

- St Al
(Linton Jstone)

" P.S. Do you still have the same cabana? Give my best to
, g Captain Curtis, if he is still there.

0?“ /j : 1
o5 [ I/’Zﬂn 3'/4?8’@%@‘&%/’

(}\\0 A 3 ﬁ“‘zw 9) 31 JAn 28 198"

‘ol - F \
Encl. é'k e ‘
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‘OPINION and REVIEW

' Whoare'A-Bomb Spies?
." Dozens of Americans are Known

but niot: Arrested, Writer Says

WOULD .you belleve that a‘Brooklyn science professor—his wnfe,
who runs-a dress shop-a woman jewelry:store owner—the vice)]
president -of an electrical manuiacturing con\pany—-a well-to-do.
%physicxan——a Wall Street millionaire’s daughter who has a Gov-"

Iy
-4
.

g e

ernment, job, in Washington—~—that all these.are “members of’ the
most dangerous spy ring in the history of the United States”"

“The' assertion’ that they are is made by Howard Rushmore in

3; the January issue of Plain Talk, in an article titled “Who Are ‘the

1 A-Bomb-Sples?”

- “For three years,” he says, “they helped Stalin’s ace agent at

tempt to steal the secret of our atom bomb. In some measure, they |

succeeded.” . . f ]

- Sequel to Dlsclosures 'j
, A foreward to the article says “Last month we pubhshed th
. first account-of -Stalln s Spy Ring in the U. S. A, which is now un-
der mquiry by 2 Federal Grahd Jury \in New York City. This
(Story made new%paper headiines the world’ over. The following
Ireport is a startling sequel to .our disclosures, and is -based on
L more than two years of first-hand investigatmg by the author, |
' ,who IS labor editor of the New York Journal American, - Before
he broke with the Communists, Mr. Rushmore was on the statt
- of 'the’ Daily Worker.”, ‘o

“HE proteSSOr, while workmg on the atomic project, was, de- |
tected by the FBI giving secret data jn 1943 to aoRussxan agent ‘
- known as Arthur, Adams, according to the article, which'.describes
] +how the*alleged -spy ring members-delivered their. information for
‘transmission to Mascow. . -
“This isn't cloak-and-dagger mystery stuff,” Rushmore’s article
declares. “These are facts, obtained by investigators who worked .

[ Jfor two:years. tra;x}ép_g,,phnbg_thnnmg, and tapping telephone calls |

‘of Adams andw
Many:Otheré*Tivolved

“ThH e? are many other members of this_ spy
, whomy at this wrxtmg, has been arrested. .

. ‘It is. now common knowledge in inner press circles that Jo
Edg r Hoover, who used more than 200" of his best agents to track
" down, the facts, pleaded- with the White"House and the Staje De-
part enf to allow the -arrest of members- of- the most dan erous

-y

spy rmg\m America’s history. *

"Not evMIams was molested. Whlle he 'served Stalin's
cause here and had #ccounts-hir-12 New York -banks ranging into
| six.figures, the Soviet spy was ‘employed’ at a Communist record .

| shop at the salary ‘of $75 a week, . )05 33' 2 %;;S éa .

“No one knows where Adams is now. What Is known is b il Y
that he and his ring did obtain Invaluable atomic data. What is
 kiiown {5 that dozens of American citizens fnvolved In esplonage .| ENCLOSUBE
ahd’y * Yy of treason, have neyer been.arrested.”’ ‘ "

e 3 e . "‘“ 1
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P The Assistant to The Attorney General January 23, 1948

Direct FBI 4 .
THURCADAY'S

TTERTAL SEGURITY ~R .
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Pursdant to your request, there is attached hereto a suggested
reply from The Hororablé Matthey .J, “Connelly;. Setrétary to the ‘Fresident,
The Wthibe Haussé,. "ho Seriatpr ﬂ‘om*,gegnnal‘l*x;comeinivxg thismatter,

-

Therears: also a’otached the enclosures relating totils matter
which you forwarded to me. It should be noted that Senator Tonnally
has requested the return of the carbon copy of the letter dated January

19}48 from R. L#HcCann,
l’hcloour&j/
EHM: map
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January .23, 1948

(Suggested reply to: Senator Tém: Connally)

i I

T have, received: your memorandum. of January: 9, 1948,

and enclosure relating to a newspapér story which appeared in

the "Star Telégran™ of Japuary 6, 1948, )

o Mr, Jo Bdger Hoovér, Directosr ‘of the Féderal Buresy’

of Investigation, advised me in a letter dated Januery 16, 1948,
$hat the ngwspaper story; upon which your attached: enclosire is
based, was derived.from an article appéaring in the January issue.

qzj%gp_lgin: Talk" magazine e_z;igitiéd;;?"m are the A=Bomb Spies.™ |

: R ; M‘: "

" Inconneotion with this article, *ﬁ_r.,-quver- furnished
to.me & ocopy ‘of & newspaper olipping dated Januatry 6, 1948, which
I am enclosing for your infordiation -in this matter,

. You will note that the-attdched :article is-entitled’ -
"Hagazine Says Vhite House Blocked Arrést of Spy Ring,™ Ur, Hoover
informed me in his letter of January 16, 1948, that. this statement.
¥as “untrue™ as is: the statement cdntained ‘in the attached article
that “FBI Director .J, Bdgar Hoover ‘was. refused: permission by the _
Vhité. House to arrest mémbérs of an Yextremely dengercus! spy ring

~ which stols atom secrets,™ In regard to the above statements -
contained \in this artiele, I would also 1ike to advise you that
these statements are false, In addition, Mr. Hoover advised in
his letter to me that the remainder of the. inforriation contained: -
in the attached article was £or the most. part nonfactual,.

Pursuant to. your request, I am returning ﬁhe~,,éhélos1§té,

which you. forverded with your letter. -

& ' * u

- Enclosure _
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From
THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Memorandum

The Attorney General

The Solicitor General

Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust

Assistant Attorney General, Tax

Assistant Attorney General, Claims

,

v

Assistant Attorney General, Lands

Assistant Attorney General, Criminal

\ -

Mal
Director, Bureau of Invesn&yc!vg_g ..m)

Director, Bureau of Prisons

Commissioner, Immig & Naturalization

Liaison Officer, I, & N

e e e mmems o amm e ameman

bn-ector, Office of Alien Property
Pardon Attorney

Parole Board

Board of Immiagration Appeals

Admianistrative Assistant

Division of Records

Mr,

Miss

Please Note and return

Prepare reply for my signature

For appropriate action

b~

Phone me

See me

Attach file

For your information
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January 15, 1948

Dear Matt:

This will acknowledge your memorandum
of January 13th, attaching a copy of a letter addressed
to Senater Connally by M r. R. L. McCann of Fort wWorth,

Texas, which the Senator has referred to you for atten-
tion.

1 shall be glad to have a draft of an appro-
priate reply to the Senator prepared for your signature.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

Attorney General

Honoreble Matthew j. Comnelly
Secretary te the Presidemt
The Wiite House

Washingten, D. C.




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTC

Jenuary 13, 1948

MEMORANDUM FOR: HONORABLE TOm C. CLARK
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

I would appreciate it very much
if you would be good enough to prepare a draft
of reply for my signature to the attached corres-
pondence from Senator Tom Copnally.

Thank you /o /
//‘/ i y /\/”l/‘/\tA R
- ’, ’ ‘\
~ MAZTHEN J. CONNELLY |

Secretary to the President

1953




Hon. Tom Comnally
United States Senate

Washington, D. C,

Dear Senators

This morning's 8Star-Telegram carried a story over an
Associated Press date-line concerning the activities of our Depart-
ment of Justice headed by J. Edgar Hoover in tracking down some
people who Mr. Hoover referred to as very dangerous radicals.

The story stated that 200 of the Department of Justice's
best men were assigned to the case and finally had sufficient
evidence on elght of these radicals so that there was no question
but what they were mixed up in a plot to undermine and overthrow
our Government.Mr. Hoover stated that when all of the evidence
had been gathered and they were ready to put their harids on these
people they were prevented from doing so by the White House.

Juest who it was in the White House who prevented the
Department of Justice from functioning as it is paid to do the
article did not state, but it seems to me that we the people are
entitled to know. If it was Mr. Roosevelt, who is dead and gone,
we should know that, and if it was Mr. Truman who is the present
occupant of the White House we ashould know that. The people of
Texas are paying some Representatives and Senators pretty fair
money for looking after our interests in Washington, and it occurs
to me that this definitely comes under the head of our very
important interests.

If as a stockholder in this Company I learned that there
were people engaged in a plot to wreck it and that after the informa-
tion had been developed through careful investigation the President
refused to let anyone do anything about it, I am sure I would not
sit complacently and idly by. I don't think you would do 8o under
xkx like circumstances, As representatives of the people, why not
check into this thing and see what happened and who it was who was
protecting criminals who were plotting our destruction. Don't you
think this is a reasonable request? I am looking forward to
hearing from you. ‘Qg,
<

Very truly yours,

s
o

/8/ R. L. McCANN




Vlnited Siates Denatle

COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS

January 9, 1948

Respectfully referred to
HONORAELE MATTHEW CONNELLY,

SECRETARY TO THE PRESIDENT,
THE WHITE HOUSE, .
WASHINGTON, D. C.

with thanks for such consideration as the commu-

nication herewith submitted warrants, and for a

report thereon, to accompany return of enclosure

By direction of

TC:2ss %V%
u.S s.

FOR SUCH ATTENTION AS YOU MAY DERM IT WARRANTS.

ero 16—43485-1 T . C.




Oesice of Director =i =X
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT .OF JUSTICE

January 26, 1948

Mr. Tracy
‘ ) ‘ Mr., Carson
The attached was sent to the .
| e : . e Mr. Egan
Director by Walter Winchell. M
: T. Gurnea
The .notation reads:
Mr. Harbo_
"po J.E.H. Ignore.! ~ Mr. Jomes_.. ..
Mr. Mohr

Mr. Pennington__

Tele. Room ’

Mr. Nease
/~ sts HO




FROM : Mr, J., P, CoyneW / . 7 s T —
(g * o e
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS s ey
INTERNAT SECURITY - R P
. Hardo T ————
e —
T O —
You will recall that the captioned subject was in oo ‘
contact with certain persons in 1944 who were then employed on TR Ca—
the atom bomb project, Information developed during the Bureauts -
investigation of the subject reflscted that he was engaged in ’)
}(conspiratorial espionage opsrations.on behalf of the Soviet Union.
Adams was in New York City on January 23, 1946 but since that time ‘;/

sunomnﬁ :J\ < G - . \\
A

e @]ﬁ JMemomndum UNITED: STATES GOVERNMENT

. instruéfing, them to thoroughly Interview Anna ZTouise Strong and to

~t)e
f: with b
417) any inf oréé&

R L

\ T v v - - B R .
e
)

Mr. D. M, Ladd % DATE: Jamuary

his whereabouts has been unknown. You will also recall that Adams wa

the subject of an article in the January, 1948, issue of/BImin Talk
Magazine, in which the false statement was made that the Director JMpleade
with the White House and State Department to allow the arrest of the

most dangerous spy ring in America's history." -

~

e
P

The New York Office has now advised that during ‘their investi-
gation of Anna Louise Stroug, vho, you will recall, is a well-known pro-
Russian writer having close connections with numerous individuals known
to have been involved in Soviet espionage activity and who is believed to
be used as a "tool Imzaveral capacities by the Soviet Goverpment, it was
determined that she issued a check on January 1, 1948, to th:gm‘ﬁ'etx of
Automotive Engineers for Arthur Alexandrovich Adams.

R

Subsequent investigation by the New York Office reflects that
Strong ‘advised this Society that "due ‘to the difficulty of sending money
from abroad Mr. Arthur AY Adams arrenged for me to pay his membership
| fee Plus. quarterly transactions for three years in advance,...Mail goes
as usual to his address abroad,..."

=

The New York Office determined that the above Socie’t’& cknowledg
receipt qf this money to the person who is poss]i'?lv the su‘bJect~ at“an,
address iri Moscow Russia, REGORDED

AgTrow: - S o, 31FEB71948:<
There is attached hereto a\l\etter to the New York Oi%ice

RECORDED COPY FeD N [00~7EEF

.....

deter ine §he person for whom she made 'the “above: payment is identical
J d&re) details by which she secured this payment; and
her.concerning Adams? background, relatives,

activi’g}es‘ Uni d States, Canada, Russia, and elsewhere,
c'? Lfpes © e {“t\r/

0 - Fe .,

/ "’ ,,3” moﬁ,.,wz;"t}v' ) ‘ R
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The New- York office is also being instructed to interview
Strong regarding her own activities in behalf of the USSR, she having made
numerous contacts with Soviet officisls and Communist agents in this and
other countries., San Francisco, W is .origin in the Strong case, is
being instructed to -advise New York of any. specific points it wants
cleared up which are not obvious in the reports in New York's possession.

-

Attachment

%

AT T
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FEURRAL Lo 1L S OF JUVESTiGATION |
U, 8. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

2o COMMURIGATIORS SEGTION
. JAN £2 108
Y% - e

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

@
RE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, ISR. REFER FIVE IS, HIGHLY

LONFIDENTIAL SOURCE HAVING ACCESS TO BELONGINGS OF ANNA LOUISE S TRONG %
m ADVISED SHE HAD CHECK STUB INDICATING SHE HAD ISSUED ON JAN ONE,‘TIA(
FORTYEIGHT, (LI;IE_C‘K.IN AMOUNT OF FIFTYONE DOLLARS TO SOCIETY AUTOMOTIVE %
ENGINEERS FOR ARTHUR@ADAMS. CHECK DRAWN ON WELLS FARGO BANK AND -UNION\

TRUST COMPANY, UNION TRUST OFFICE, MARKET STREET AT GRANT AVENUE, SAN%
FRANCISCO. IMMEDIATE CHECK AT HEADQUARTERS OF M?NTIONED SOCIETY S
REVEALED THEY RECEIVED LI;TTER FROM STRONG DATED JAN TWO, =
FORTYEIGHT THEREIN IN EFFECT SHE STATES "DUE TO THE DIFFICULTY OF ST"NDﬁE\I
MONEY FROM ABROAD MR, ARTHUR A ®ADAMS ARRANGED FOR ME TO P/'é,%HIS g
MEMBERSHIP FEE PLUS QUARTERLY TRANSACTIONS FOR THREE YEARS IN ADVANCE S

i

ON MY ARRIVAL IN THIS COUNTRY". R];::g};rgg_gl o%{E glg})E‘S 5/@11. [{% gé;

1\ ‘\58 USUAL TO HIS ADDRESS ABROAD. IN ACKNO%LIE%’EEIBN(’?SIIg% MEED NOT MENTIO j

& MWWIHE MONEYS ARRIVAL"™, ON JAN ,SEVEN, FORTYEIGHT, SOCIETY ACKNOWLEDGED

“‘“‘W RECEIPT OF THIS MONEY TO SUBJECT AT BOLSHOI PATRAIRSHI-ETGHT - 'i//
S

i

1«9*[}\ APARTMENT SIXTYEIGHT, MOSCOW, USSR. THIS IS ADDRESS WHICH SOCT

- s .

0
™" MAS HAD FOR(HYIS SUBJECT SINCE NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND IS A'izs‘os;s.-
A KEEN ON-~

';‘ ADDRESS TO W & IRENE MILLER DIRECTED A CABLE TO DOROTHE
| Zo —
|

6OFEB1L




PAGE TWO

FEB. SEVEN, FORTYFIVE. PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES OF CHECK STUB AND LETTER
SECURED AND WILL BE PROVIDED BUREAU. OFFICERS OF SOCIﬁTY ADVISE
THA? THEY HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANY ANSWER FROM THE MAIL DIRECTED TO
SUBJECT AT ‘AFOREMENTIONED ADDRESS WITH THE EXCEPTION OF INSTANT
CORRESPONDENCE FROM STRONG., SAN FRANCISCO REQUESTED TO SECURE
PHOTOGRAPHIC COPY OF AFOREBENTIONED CHECK ISSUED BY STRONG WHEN
AVAILAéLE AND PROVIDE SAME TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK OFFICE.

SCHEIDT

J-

HOLD

: cen it

-

- DR T
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: L. B. NICHOLS : / :
\%, A T 1a
J('i SUBJECT: g
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o b
Oﬁ‘ice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNM%NT

TO :  MR. TOLSON W DATE: 1/17/48
FROM

T
i
l Earlier_in_the week the secretary to (Congressman ;g oy —
William Whittington of Mississippi called to inquire about ;b —— !

news ite hich were widely circulated based upon he f;’,:;m*?"‘:’
Howargifushmore article insPlain_Talk Magazine dealing with s iy

FEICM AL AL et LI s
the<Arthuriidemns case. ~She stated the Congressman had a ﬁ%
s 1

lettér from the superintendent of schools in one of the %

his district wanting to know whether or not it was true that W
the Director had gone to the White House and pleaded to prosecute ﬁ

Arthur Adams and the Russian spies and had been turned down. I
told the secretary then that the story in Plain Talk:! was a rehash
of a series of articles which appeared in the Journal American
more than a year ago, that at the time they appeared we declined
to comment on themjin view of the many requests we had received
since the "Plain Talk" article we had likewise declined to com-
ment on the articles in view of the confidential character of

our files. She then tried to pin me down as to whether the
Director went to the White” House and as to what they should tell
the superintendent. I suggested that she tell the superintendent
that she had checked and found that as a matter of policy Mr.

|

Hoover does not go to the White House to recommend prosecution, Rl .

that reports are submitted to the Attorney General for his con- |-

sideration, that we were an investigative agency and matters of _}_7%, N

prosecutions were not within our purview. I thought this would
end the matter.

On the morning of January 16, Mr. Cadison called Mr.

McGuire in my absence and explained that the secretary to

Congressman Whittington had called him, desiring to know if the

Director had'gone to the FWhite House, and that he told the secre-

tary that I would call. When I returned from lunch, Mr. Mc-

guire told me about the Cadison call. This was the first op- s
L)
g‘ﬁa

portunity he had to so inform me. I told Mr. HcGuire that
Cadison was passing the buck, that we would not call the Con-
gressman' but wowld sit on the matter and see what happened. =3

P

=5k
— ¢
Yesterday afternoon, (Congressman iWhittington called me é':»ﬁ
and proceeded to bless me out for" not having called him. I
asked if I might explain the situation in detail to him. He
stated he did not care to huyesany exrplanation made, that he
would take the matter up wi,th”ith‘e‘ AG. In due time he quieted

oy

down although hg, could not«lfunq_er"‘é“gg_nd why a yes-or-no answer
had not.‘beén given his secretary, 4F then asked to speak to- him
off the record drd,hé agréed. T4pold him Of the background iof
the Journal Americ‘&ii,.s;tof"i'éé,:,. I -éxplained to him that the .

L 4

e, o’ RECORDED ?,"/00_..33"}%0-—&2%
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premature publicity in the stories had ruined a setup Sfor us and
we did not want to get into any public discussion on the Arihur
Adams case inasmuch as sometime we might be able to reconstruct
the losses occasioned by the prémature publicity. This was per-
Sectly understandable to him. He then asked what he could tell
the superintendent.- I asked if he knew the superintendent and
he said he did and that he knew anything he told the superinten-
dent would not be published in the papers. I told him he could
tell the superzntendent that the Director does not go to the
White House in any cases to request prosecution, that he did not
go in this case; that if the superintendent has any inquiries

he could say he had taken the matter up with the Congressman who
looked into the matter and had jfound that when matters pertazn-
ing to prosecutzons arise the Director takes the matter up with
the Attorney'General and does rot go to the Hhite House to start

prosecutzons. Whittington stated he thought this would satisfy
the superintendent. .

I also explained to the Congressman that I -had been
out and that Mr. McGuire had told me of Mr: Cadison's call
but that I had not had a chance to ¢all him,

LBN:RC
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éi‘ ¥ Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

.iﬁ &

‘%f’"" ’1'% : Director, FBI ) DATE: Jamary 29, 1948

j; ﬁgé%/ : SAC, San Franecisco

}i‘. =h ':i ; ) 7

5 'sS%BJBCT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS

TV INTERNAL SECURITY = R °

E’i zj (Bureau File No, 100=3¢435T)

Réforence is made to telstype to the Bureau and
: San Francisco from New York, January 14, 1948, requesting
' San Francisco ‘o obtain a copy of a check of ANNA LOUISE
. . /(smom in the emount of $51.00 and payable to the Sooiety

of Automotive Engineers. .

%W 278 ‘ b7D

I'ﬁIF' ishéd. photostatic copiés of said check '
with the definite understanding that they would not ‘be made
publio or used as evidencé. unless properly subpoenasd A

copy is being furnishéd to the Bureau and also & copy to New G2
York herewith. A copy is- also being retained in this offices ——
‘ =
" °  Reference is dlso made “to teletype to the Bureau, '

Now York arid Portland dabed 1-26-46 and letter from New York
*“‘M‘" : 3 to San Franoisco on 5-19~47, It is requested that New York

advise whether or not the’ stops referred to in these commni- !
; '_‘ *‘, é “ cations should be contimeds . A k<R
D )
b EAa ENCLOSURES TO: _  BUREAU AND NEW YORK - -
e (Chéok of ANNA LOUIS STRONG in 7
e - ‘; amount of 351,00 payable to the
BT g Jj/ Society of Automotive Engineers)
gt po /
et @\C\éy &‘ o
CEETA .
ST W 100-24541
E R1J/es
P } 0o: New York (100-63983)
: i

T = K

i g % i :
62 FEB1 81948 . N .
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ENCLOSURE TO: BUREAU” (File N5, 100-344367)

With Zan Francisco letter dated
1-29-48

(oheck of' ANNA LOUISE STRONG
for 51,00 payable to Society
of &utomotive Engineers).
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SAC, San Antonlo ) February £0; 1948
Iiractor, FBI

ARTIUR &WMOVICH ATIAMS
INPERNAL SDCURISY - R

Beurlbt Februery 10y 1948.

You ara inatructed at this tims to cancel the lookout notico pldced

againat the ceptioned subject by your offica with the Jmigmtion and
¥aturalization uervice b Sen Antonios Texas.

anoom)'mu/ /3,;) - /- 5)*“&2 ? z
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ol ]j‘ice Memomnd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M/ Director, FBI DATE:

‘ c@'\gﬂ/ﬁkom : ‘SAC, San Antonio » .
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS : i
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

On February 8, 1946 the San Antonio Office placed a lookout notice with

February 10, 1948

Immigration & Naturalization Service, San Antonio, against the above subject for the

New York Office.

By letter dated October 1, 1946 the New York Office advised that this
lookout notice should remain in efi‘ect until.instructions to the contrary were re=

ceived from the Bureau. Will the Bureau please advise whether or not this lookout
should still be maintained. ?

. T
muse 3_3/’»70

cec: New York RECORDED ‘

e e S o fic 35 ¥t 18 T
Careeling Loslosrt 7 FX-5 ‘
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e ]7'26‘6 Memora dzzm UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

\-/wg TO * s Mr. D, Ho £: . W
FROM : J. Po C W
T, SUBJECT:

T S T G e - T T —TC s ; T T
: . . )
. i : . ¥
STANDARD FORM NO, 64 D D
%‘

h.30 PM
DATE: February, 13,“13;"9&8
» « Bo Ao TEmE__——
£ Som—
& 8‘1§§1% y

At ‘the above time I received a call from Mr. L. L, Strauss,
‘one of the Commissioners of the Atomic Energy Commission. Mr. Strauss kr. Quim fa
:advised that his attention had.%;ral directed-to the article which ap- Y e
peared in the January issue of{'Plain Talk" and subsequently in some of  Z%?*———r
'bhe New York newspapers relating to Adams.  You will recall that )
a ‘newspaper article on this matter'was called to your attention earlier, which
grticle was capt:.one:ﬂi"ﬁagazme Says White. House Blocked Arrest of Spy Ring "
You will .further recall that this matter was brought to o the atfention of the
Director and that letters were sent to General Vaughan at the White House and
'others, pointing out, that the allegations in the article concerning the Director
hav:.ng been refused permission. by the Vhite House to .arrest members-of an ex-
tremely dangerous spy. ring which stole atom secrets vere untrue..

G.LR -4

~

In response to his inquiry.and in accordance with the information fur-
nished General Vaughan and others, I advised Mr. Strauss that the statement concern-
:lng the Director was-entirely without foundation and the remainder of the article
iiwas, for the most part, -nonfactuale I advised Mr. Strauss that pertinent infor-
mation in the possession of the Bureau concerning the general sub ject matter dis~
cussed in the article had been made available to the Atomic Energy Commission by .
Mr. Victor Keay and I specifically called l-[r. Strauss! attention to the rgport. made
available by Mr. Keay which was the report in the Cinrad casé made by- SA Branigan,

of our San ancisco Offices
Fr acomm S\ /0 - 33 3) 230~ 30

M¥r. Strauss expressed apprecia‘bion E.’;‘)or the ﬁ" rego:
WOEXED 15 FEB Y .
ACTION' K(No action is’ necessary, Fa's 7 8, 194 /é ~ |

PPEERS M S
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SKYS WHITE HOUSE—
ARREST OF SPY RING |

y A 54 "
mape Jan 8 U(INS) :gm Ruﬂﬂlﬂél 8py ring which stole|Brooklyn professor and his wife
Monday ‘that FBI Aﬂ‘marﬂcle b a New York jeweler, the vicé
Hoover was re o A by Howard Ruihlpresident of a war-contracting
an by the Whts Smpiés?’ deWhI%egre the company, and the daughter of a
members of 2 “most Ut G i ri:cgr tn !tll;; ;ﬁc\; lhag"sma"an millionaire as mem
"mo"%——- ~
These persans and their asso-
clates, Rushmore wrote, operated,
under a top Soviet agent using the,
name of Arthur Adams, who hved|
at the Peter Cooper Hotel 1n New
Ygrk Rushmore added
‘The socalled Adams disap
peared without trace, taking with
him invaluable atomic data
“It is now common knowledge
in 1nner press circles that J Edgar
Hoover, who used more than 200
of his best agents to traek down
the facts, pleaded with the White
House and the State Department
to allow the arrest of members of
the most dangerous Spy ring 1mn
erica’s history
‘:'Not even Adams was moldst

v

Rushmore, New York Jourrhi
Turn to Spy Ring on Page

PY RING

Continued from Pa

Aherican labor editor who Bro
with the Communists, said t
spy ring which he described
“the most dangerous 1n the histo
of the United States,” operat:
this way

The professor, who during tl
war worked for the Chicago ¢
vision of the atom bomb projec¢
delivered information to his wifi
who used her dress shop as
“majl drop” for him and mor
than 100 other persons for tw
years

The wife relayed the inform
tion to the owner of a plush Mad
son Avenue jewelry store, who i
turn delhivered it to Adams at h
hotel Adams, accordine to

riter, was “employed” at a Fi

venue Communist record sho

5 a week, and mantamned

unts 1n 12 New York banks rw
mng 1nto six figures

Adams passed the informatio
on to the Soviet embassv, usin
two methods One was throug
the war contract company vic
president, who handed it to
Russian official who used his Ar
torg connections to visit the wi
plant

The other channel to the er
bassy was the milhionaire’s daug
lter She held a federal job i
Washington and visited New Yor
on week-end trips to pick up th
information from Adams

Rushmore concluded

“This 1sn’t cloak and daggt
mystery stuff These are facts, o
taimned by investigators who worl
ed for two years trailing, phot
graphing, and tapping telephor
calls of Adams and confederate

“There are many other men

rs of this spy ring, none (

om, at this writing, has be¢
atrested ”
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SAC, Low York
{:f*@ j‘.) Tirector, FDI

ART UR ALZYAVITOVICH ATALS
Internal uocurity R

karch 22, 1548

Lewlet Iarch €, 1913,
Ia resperze to ,ur ingodry acking; whoticr

talned with tho Iezipration anu

the leciceut notices rmuin-

raturalizaticn Cervice concorrin; tha canticned

subject should be rozoved, you cre instructed thad at tho present tims all

L

stcp rotices cn thls subject chéuld be centinued.,

The San Anterdo Cffice is instructed to replace the stop nctice on

- EN

the subject at San Artonio. -

ce =~ San Artonlo

EFiismn
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QN" Oﬁice Memomnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 : : pat: Mareh 6, 1948

. Director, FBI
L ROM :
PR SAC, New York
SUBJECT:
! ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHQAHS
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R
REFER 5 IS
Bureau file 100-331280
Reurlet of February 20 to Sen Antonio with a copy to this
6fficeo

) It is noted that therein the Bursau instructs that the lookout
notice, maintained with ths Immigfation and Naturalization Service in San Antonio,
be cancelled, Bureau attention is called to the fact that a national Customs:
stop was placed against the departure of this subject by New York letter to
‘Washington office dated July 20, 1945, Further lookout notices were placed with
Immigration authorities by a numbsr of offices at t he request of the New York
Officao .

Tt is requested that the Bureau advise if they now desire that
these stops be removed.

5

LE 3.%.3%.3_0_%/ 3/

31 WAR 8 1948
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O]ﬁce Memomndz;m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

— - Y - N -

}g/’f’ -
f T i pirector, FEI : ‘ - DATE: oy 8, 1948
vpf g fon
SAC, New York .

O | -

/ SUBJECT:  yRTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS

£ ‘ v
q’b d EXED - 2F £
(o) INDEXED - o9 wAY 10 1948

' FEP:DES -
L i

INTERNAL SECURITY - R
(Bureau FJ.le 100-331280)

A}

- —

Reurlet of April 20, 1948 captioned “ISMA KEAEDOV with
aliases, ESPIONAGE - R" (Bureau File 100-351199). Specific reference is
also made to page 6 of this letter wherein the New York Office is instructed

" to submit a memorandum establishing, insofar ag9/possible, the exact parallel

between the reported characteristics of ARTHUR//ADAMS and those deseribed by
AKHMEDOV of the illegal Soviet resident agenmt operating in this country

under the cover name of PADAUSY, ) %,?
A » . 28]
In compliance ‘with your instructions, such a memorandum is &
being submitted herewith. - ' -
cc - Los Angeles ‘ | ' ‘ 3/

cc - Newark '
cc - San Francisco

'
. Ul
cec - VWashington Field EX 2R4 )

ce = NY 65-147749 RECORDED i

W/)/ G 31020% féa/k




s TR HUnited Sfates Bepatfmént of Justice &4 5.

Hederal’ %ureau of Inuestigation
New York 7, New York

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO ' . S
FILE No.

May 8, 1948
MEMORANDUM.

Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS
INTERNAL -SECURITY - R

There is set fa'th below a summary of the pert:.nent remarks
made by ISMATL AKHMEDOV, former Soviet ‘agent; concerning -one "ADAMS® who.
operated in the United States -as an illegal Soviet resident agent. .There
is also set forth the observations of the New York Office .based on the:
previous investigation of ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS™ as they pertain to
the pa.rtn.cular points. brought. out by AKHMEDOV,

AKHMEDOV'S' ’ INFORAATION REGARDING ARTHUR A,
STATEMENT AADAI.{S DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION
"ADAMS: Cover name".. ) The real name.of ARTHUR AL‘EKANDROVICH

ADAMS has rever been: really determ:med.
However, it is noted that he was using

« this name prior- to going to Russ:v.a. on’
Janua.ry 22 1921

ADAMS is a native .U.S. ) If, by. the word nat:.ve s AKHMEDOV means

Communist — that ADAMS was born in the United States,

. , no information to this effect has ever:
been. obtained. Accordmg to, his .own
‘statements s he was in the United States
as early as July 4, 1910 ‘but ha.s never
claimed birth here. He has claimed
birth in Esklltuna, .Sweden and’ ¥ontreal,
Canada. The lattér birth has. defin:u.tely
‘been’ de’cermined as. fa.lse, but the former
could not be, ver:.f:.ed. Relative to
ADANS! being a Communlst :mvest:.ga*b:.on
has never proved this. He was hired by
LUDWIG MARTENS as a member of the lat-~
ter's. mission to the United States, and

FXP:DES
100-63983

- Js0- 331280 - (93%
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MEMORANDUM
NY 100-63983

AKHMEDOV!S
STATEMENT

~

¥ho went to Russia in LENIN's
time —-

Heswas appointed a Director of the
STALIN Auto Plant in Moscow in 1931.

ADAMS was married to an Ameriean
viomane .

INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
ADAMS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

further, MARTENS was the unofficial
Russian representative in this country.
ADAXS alsp, attended the Rand School
and g%[?%{OXNTZ, a known Communist
and sian agent, interceded with
American immigration authorities for
him., Still again, his associates,

vhen he was in the United States,

were individuals reasonably believed
to be Communists.,

It is known that ADAMS went to Moscow
with the aforementioned MARTENS on
January 22, 1921, at which time IENIN
was still living.

According to information supplied by
ADAMS to the Society of Automotive
Engineers in New York City in November
1928, he held the position of Produc-
tion Engineer First State Auto Works -
in MNoscow in 1921. ILater the same
year-and continuing until November
1923, he was a Director of.the same
factory. From November 1923 to
Janvary 1925, he was Chief Engineer
of the Aircraft Engine Department,
Chuchow'Viorks, Leningrad; and from
January 1925 until November 1928, he
was Director of the National Aircraft
Industries, Moscov.

ADAMS is knoyn to have been married
to DOROTHEANKEEN, an American girl,

born May 1§ 1¥98 in Boston, Massachusetts.

Details as to the actual marriage are
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AXHMEDOV'!S
STATEMENT

Who lived with him in Moscow until
1941, to source's knowledge.

“

Wife was known to American Embassy

personnel as an American citizen.

3

INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A,
ADANS DETERLE[NED FROM INVESTIGATION

vague. However, ADAMS has reported
her-as his wife as early as November .

'1,‘1928 yet, DOROTHEA reported that

shé.and ADAKS' were ‘wed Novelmter. 25,
19320 v /"

Th:.s statement, on its face, must be
a mistake by AKHL{EDOV as he advises
later that ADAMS was sent to the
United States about 1937. Further,
it is definitely known that ADAMS
entered the United States on: May 1,
1938 from Canada and. took up resi-
dence in New York City. It is
possible that he returned to Russia
between that time and the time he
came under the Pureau's investiga-
tion, but.no information to this
effect has ever been obtained. It
has also been determined that DOROTHEA
KEEN was in the United States with
ADAMS on several occasions, the last
known time being in 1936 and 1937,
following which she. left this country
alone on June 8, 1937 No.Trecord
could be found of ADA¥S leaving,

and it was presumed that he entered
Canada at this time.

This is:probably true as DOROTHEA .
ADAMS had her American passport re-
newed several times at the Embassy
and was registered with them as an
American citizen in Russia. Further,
the Embassy was in contact with her
as late as 1946, 'Also, she was known
to a number of American citizens re-
siding in Moscow at that time.
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NY 100-63983

AKHMEDOV!S
STATEMENT

She gave English lessons to Soviet
Intelligence personnel —

But was not, herself.',.taken into
the Intell%gence Service -~

And was not allowed to return with
him when ADAMS was sent back to the
United States.

INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.,
ADAMS DETERMINED FROM TNVESTIGATION

No information to this effect was
ever received, though she is knovm
to have, acted as a secretary to
HAROID Y, "New York Times™
correspondent in- Moscow.

- /

LOWIS and MARKQQSHQ\@ISCHER,, close
fyiends of both ARTHUR and DOROTHEA,
ve expressed the opinion that the
latter was an OGPU Agent., MARKCOSHA
based this on DOROTHEA's status in
Moscow rather than knowledge of any
particular intelligence activities

on her part. She commented that
DOROTHEA was allowed to retain her
American citizenship; the high class
apartment she had; her clothes; her
freedom of movement and the amount
of foreign money she had. She fur-
ther related that DOROTHEA was in
good standing up to the time she,
Mrs EISCHER, left Moscow in 1939.
In addition to the above, informa-
tion was received by the Bureau in
the late 1920's indicating that
DOROTHEA was probably acting as a
courier on her frequent trips from
Russia to the United States.

I‘%bee gscertained definiely
tha ,JL__;HUQQQAMS,’and DOROTHEA KEEN
were in the United States in the
latter part of 1936 and early 1937.
As stated, it has also been deter-
mined that DOROTHEA left the United
States on June 8, 1937, but no record
was ever found of ARTHUR having



MEMORANDUM
NY 100<63983

AKHMEDOV S
STATEMENT

That his services were officially

commended by the Comintern.

INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
ADAVS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

departed. Likewise, no record was
found of how either entered the
country on this trip. It is con-
sidered possible that ADAMS never
returned to Russia at this time
but, instead, went to Canada. This
is based upon information to the
effect that a declaration of birth
was filed for him in Toronto on
October 2, 1936; he took-a driver's
test in the same city in the Fall
of 1937 and again on December 8,
1937. However, these occurrences
could- have been arranged for him
without his presence. However, on
March 1, 1938 he himself communicated
with the United States Tmmigration
and Naturalization Service from
Toronto. Thus, as far as the
Bureau's investigation has deter-~
mined, it would be a sitvation of
DOROTHEA having returned to Russia
without ARTHUR rather than being
forced to remain while he went to
the United States.

It is believed that this statement
is confusing :masmuch a8 your in-
vestlgatlon mdlcated ADAMS to be.

in Military Intell:.gence. This
would be confirmed by the fact that
he was known to AKBMEDOV as an il-
legal resident of the IV SECTION,
Thus, it is hard to understand what
the Comintern would have to do with
commending him or being aware of his
operations and results in the United
States.
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MEMORANDUM -
NY 100-63983

AKHMEDOV!S
STATEMENT

ADAMS --, may or may not be a
graduate engineer, but he under-
stood engineering questions and
is capable.

In the course of a purge, it was
decided to recall ADAMS to Moscow
for questioning —=~. ZORIN re-
ported he had contacted ADAMS
three times btut that ADAMS diplo-
matically declined to return,
evidently understanding the pur-
pose of his recall --., Date of
ADAMS' recall was February.1941.

INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
ADAMS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

ADAMS has claimed to be a graduate

of the Naval Engineering School,
Kronstad, Russia and of the University
of Toronto, but neither could be ‘
verifieds As to his capabilities,

a number of individuvals qualified on
this point and stated that ADAMS was

a very good engineer.

*

No information, of course, along

these lines has ever been ascertained..

MARKOOSHA FISCHER has stated that
DOROTHEA KEEN was "all right" when
she left Moscow in 1939, which fact
indicated to Mrs. FISCHER that
ARTHUR must have still been in
favor with the Soviets at that
time. Along the same lines, Mrs.
FISCHER has further stated that

if, during the investigation of
ADAMS, he was found to be in con-
tact with any Communists that he
must be in favor with the Soviets,
otherwise, no Communists would have
anything to do with him.

TS
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Honorable Spessard L. Holland
(‘j\ 'LQ United States Senate
Washington, D. ‘C.

My dear Senator:

I have received your letter of January ilf, 19248,
with enclosure relating to the article which appéared in
the January issue of "Plain Talk" magazine.

‘The statement made in ‘this article that i "was

\
refused. permission by the White Housé to arrest members of %

a 'most dangerous! Russian spy ring which. stole atom secrets"
is untrue, as is the statement contained therein that I
“pleaded With the White House and the State Department to
allow the arrest of members of the most- dan‘gerous spy ring
in America's history". I would also like to point out that
this entire. article is for the most part nonfactual. I
greatly appreciate your intere;t in writing to me concerning
this matter.

With expressions of my highest esteen and best regards,

..
‘
%

= S e
Sincerely yours, = w w
n—— g m,
“w m -
s
J. Edgar Hoover B f.;g..“g
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JOHN suzc:” N Coomen oOMB, W. VA., CHAI
MAN COOPER, KY. ;
HARRY P, CAIN, WASH. | D v,

DENNIS CHAVEZ, N. MEX.
. ﬁwm MARTIN, PA. SHERIDAN DOWNEY, CALIF.
Z A mn V. WATKINS, UTAH W. LEE O°DANIEL, TEX

. WILLIAMS, DEL. JOKN ELLAN, ARK
GEORGE W. MALONE, NEV. JARD Lo b o, FLU

: FESTENT. Ulnited Dlates Denatd,

- -
COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS
’ &
- A DMr. TrRCY sarase enze ms
January 14’ 1948 / Mr. BEan . cccoevonress
‘ Mr., GUIDER coenvenes~
Mr. HArbo coeeessssss
) Mr. Mohr ..... sassona
Mr. Pcpninzton..._..
Hon. J. Edgar Hoover i, QulanTamstore
Director : ; 2 .
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington,D.C.

A,

My dear Mr. Hoover:

LB

One of my friends in Florida, a prominent attorney,
has called my attention to the enclosed clipping

and requested that I find out if the information .
in the clipping is true. ‘

¢ e

No doubt this has already come to your attention
and I shall appreciate any information you may
have that I can pass on to my friend.

Thanking you and with cordial greetings, I remain

Yours faithfully,

7

o 152508 4

SSARD L}\A@LLAN

ED-H 5
RECQRD 3 MAY 27 1948,
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Arrest of Spy-
Ring Banned,
Writer Avers

WASHINGTONy, Jan 5 (INS)—[

The magazine D2lain Talk” declared
today that FBI Director J Edgar
Hoover was refused permission by

the White House to arrest members§
of a “most dangerous” Russian spy

ring which stole atom secrets

An article by Howara Rushmore,
entitled ‘Who Are the A-Bomb
Sples,” described the technique of
the ring 1t named a Brooklyn pro-
fessor and his wife, s New York
jeweler, the vice president of a war-
contracting company, and .
dayghter of a Manhattan milllo

as members
Agent Vanishes
ese persons and their associat

Rushmore wrote, operated under
top Soviet agent using the name of
Arthur Adams who lived at the
Peter Cooper Hotel in New York
Rushmore added

“The so-called Adams disappeared
without trace, taking with him in-
valuable atomic data

‘It is now common knowledge in
fnner press circles that J Edgar
Hoover, who used more than 200 of
his best agents to track down the
facts, pleaded with the White Housej
and the State Department to allow
ithe Brrest of members of the mosts
dangerous spy ring in America’s
history

“Not even Adams was molested *

with the Commy
ring which he

ngerous in the

ited States,” operated this way

e professor, who during the war

rked for the Chicago division o
the atom bomb project, delivered in
formation to his wife, who used he
dress shop as a “mail drop” for him
and more than 100 other persong
for two years

The wife relayed the information
to the owner of & plush Madison
Avenue jewelry store who in
delivered it to Adams at his hotel}
Adams, according to the writer, was}
N loyed” at & Fifth Avenue
mulist record shop at $786 & we

an tained accounts in 14 Ne
Yo m:an running mtgphg‘
ur

Adamsg passed ti¥: inf on
to the Soviet embmasy, using two
the war

The other channel to the embassy
millionaire’s daughter 8h

held & Federal job in Washingto

and visited New York on week-
jtrips to pick up the information
lfrom Adams

Rushmore concluded

“This isn't cloak and dagger mMys-
taine

wlng
fnd confederates
“There are many other
this spy ring, none of whom,
writing, has been arres
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NY 100-63983

DETAILS: The referenced report of November 5, 19h7 sets
: forth considerable information relative to one

“BARTHUR ADAMS, 62 Harmon Avenue, Pelham 65, New S

York™ -who-: had been in contact. with the Yugoslavian Embassy in Washington,
D. G, Information as to this contact had: been furnished by%:egnfn.ﬂgntial
Informant, Z.of the Washington Office, - Subsequently; the .geme informant

submitted a second communicati betweerni the above ARTHUR, AII.&AS and thls
embassy which read as follows .@

"To,

Embassy of the Federal Peoples
Republic of Yugoslavia -
Washingtorr, D. G. ) o

, Attentior; of Dr. Slavkq%que,n
- “ ' 1

Iy Dear Dr. Zore;-

WReceived your letter in refe¥ence A, br. #2129~ in which I had
aopealed to your kind and Human Government in béhalf of a Human Being, who in .
my" opinion, should have been released dong ago. After Serving your vorthy
Country for Oyer | Years 5 she deserved unequivocally his release yithout the

-
at
(LY
f .
'
®
k
QJ
4

1w,

L

decision vhich you quote has not been reachéd. <,
"I again Appeal to your Gountry and your Ruler Marschall Tito, to ")

‘spare this Person from further servitude, it has been done, providing you Dr.
Zore s m.’.ll Do this as a kind gestire on your part,

MLt was a shocic to read your letter; as :you have put all Prz.soners
'm one cabegory, I wrote to. you of One FPerson? | _
) . "Having, .f.'ullf:.lled your request in :E':Llling the Original Cla:.m, I
trust it will not be necessary to exact another Fee, -as I am deeply so;:'row
that my letter was Not effective as I had presumed.

Myith Powers vested in You, please let me know if you -can contact your’
" Country in reference to above, and advise How. b can supply this person with the
necessary Clothing that he needs at this time. I have no rules re; sending of
Parcels to him. .

nThanking you rost “gi'ac{ousiy for your kind considerat_ion in my behalf;

E )

e

o

vl



NY 100-63983

"Most Sincerely yours;=

/s/ ARTHUR ADANS™
To ascertain additiopal informabion concerning HENRY ./ ABRANS,
previously identified as the Listed resident of 62 Harmon Avente,’ the
informant T-1 checked his records and advised that ABRAUS had been employed
by this firm since March of 1918. His file reflected that he was born.

April 5, 1899 in Iong Island City, New York. He entered this firm as a
clerk in the Accounting Department and is presently listed as a ‘senior
records clerk receiving $76.00 per week. The informent said that, from his
examination of ABRAXNS' file, he would describe this individwal as an ordin- -
ary employee who had not shown any particular initiative or promise but
concerning whom they had no derogatory Anformation. |

, Jr. WILLARD YOUNG, Manager of the First National Bank of Mount

Vérnon; located at Pelham, New York, .advised from a check of l;lis :g'e}:‘prds

that they had no account in-the names of either OTTQ .or MARIAYABRAMS. These

individuals, the brother and mother of HEMRYNABRAMS. respectively, were like- .

wise mentioned in the reference report. W
’ﬁfe, 'inijomantl:[wa_s contacted and provided a list of ‘the toll _

calls emanating from telephone number Pelham 8-3388, which number is listed to b7D

HENRY W. ABRAMS at 62 Harmon Avenue, Pelliam, New York, However, a check of

these hames, as provided by the informant, failed to produce any information

of" value@} )

A mail cover of all the occupants at 62 Harmon Avenue produced the
following resu];bst@: ‘ o - _

Date . From - ‘_i_‘g
10/25/LT Ta.7Ryczek, ;Rh‘qinéb‘erg i/mark, " Mrs. Helgn%ﬁbré;ns
’ " Muhlenstr 20, Provinz Brandenburg 62 Harmon Ave.
Peutschland, Russische Zone Pelham 65, N. Y.
10/27/41 Dixie Paper Shell Pecan Mrs. Henry Tddbrams
i ‘ Exchange, Inc., ) 62 Harmon Av,ef‘. ~
- Barnesyille, Ga. (Air Mail) Pélham 65, N. Y.
: 10/2}/&7 “ Hanilton Art Metal Corp. M¥f. and Mrs. Henry W. Abrams “
New Hyde Park 62 Harmon Ave. - :
New York : Pelham 65, New York
—




NY 100-63983
Date ' From .
10/29 /17 Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.

1 Madison Ave.
- New York, N. ¥.

10/29 /47 Abs. Enma’%ﬁ’app (2h) Flensburg
l\ , - Moosbuyster 37,

v British Zone
' ’ Schleswig Holstein

Lo \
Helen Abrams

62 Hannon Ave.
Pelham 65, N. Y.

Fiau Mar:.é‘ﬂ&b:qams
62 Harmon. Ave.
Pelham 65, . Y.

Germany (Opened by British Censor 64li3)

10/29 /47 Abs. Deni
Siid. Um-Skagerrak 76

Y., ;S. Enclave, Germany

Hanager!'s Offz.ce -

Edgewvater Gulf Hotel

Edgewater Park, Miss.

Marla-Rutlﬁ‘Stembach (148)

. Stuttgart-Sillenbuch
‘Hoehenringweg 20, Wuerttemberg

» Amerikanische Zone -
Deutschland, German

. 10/29/47

10/29/47

10/29 /47 Isa Kauffmann, Boblingen: i()lhA)
Poststr 31 '

American Zone, Gemany

11/3/47 Zg‘geb (su‘gsequently identified as
; ; "~ SFrank J36oeb),. L5220 Newtom R4,
S - Astorn.af. I.

N.Y.

Enmrj‘ Klein (’ﬁza)
‘Uhren/Gold/Silberwaren
Boblingen Platienbull 37
(fmerican Zone) Germany

11/3/47

Maria-Ruth Steinbach, (1L&)
Stuttgart-Sillenbuch
Hoehenringweg 20, Yuerttemberg
Amerikanische Zone, Deutschland
Germany

.' ﬂ-;‘ B "-Lh-

'%:'Z‘erbeg. (23) Bremerhaven

Mps. Arthur Abrams
62 Harmon Ave. -

Pelham 65, H. Y., U.S.A. |

Mr. Henry Abrams
62 Hammon Ave,
Pelham, N. Y.

Mr. Arthur Abrams

62 Harmon Avenue
Pelham 65 (New York)

7.8.4,

Yr. ArturAbrams

62 Harmon' Avenue
Pelham. 65; New York
U.S.A.

Mrs, Henry Abrams
62 Harmon Ave.
Pelham, N. ¥. = -

“Ur. Arthur¥ktrams,””
62 Harmon Avenue
Pehlam 65, New York
UiSvo

Mrs. Maria Abrams

62 Harmon Avenue

Pelham 65 (New York)
oS A s *9
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Date

1/6/h7 B

13/1207
11/13/47

11/1/l7

11/2k/k7

11/1h/07

t

C11/ak/47

11/15/47

13/18/17

13/15/17

'Fro‘m s

Department of State, U. S A,
Washington 25, D.- ¢
Official Business

John\!'DGwling
1536 Woodpecker Drive
Mobile 19, Ala., A

j}'s,neyer, 71 West 92 Street
New York 25, N: ¥.

B Rudolf“Rapp. 2ha Flensburg
Tarbyd St. 37 -
Schlesvig=Holstein
Germany, Br, Zone

Fritz\Rapp 2la
Hamburg 2 -
Guntherstrabe. §j2
Deutschland
Brit Zone

\T,ﬂloe "?Agne,s & John
(o address)
Mobile, Ala (Souvenit Card)

Goeb .
13522 Newtovmn Rd.
‘Astoria, L. I.

P. 03 Box th‘
Madison Square
New York 10, N. Y.

Lisa u.ﬂfmann
Bolingen, Post Str. 31
{1ha). Amencan Zone

Karl $5hraut
Stolberg str. No. 11
Hamhein, Waldhof
Germany*

e

.TO : :

Mr, Arthur Ada.ms
62 Harmon Ave. . .
Pelhar 65, N. . N ' -
Frau “Abrans - -
62 Harmon Ave. =l
Pelhan 65, N. Y. '

Yrs. Maria Abrams
62 Harmon Ave. )
‘Pelham 65, N. Y. -

Herrn' Arthurlabrans : . b
62 Harion Ave.
Pelham New York #65 s U'.S*.A' - 1

t

Herrn Arthur Abrams ,

62 Harmon. Ave. - s

Pelham New York ‘
~ No, 65

Frau Abrams : -
62 Harrion Ave. ' '
Pelham 65 New York, N. Y.
Mrs. Henry Abrams i
62 HarmonAve, - \
Pelham, M. Zf. '
Mr, Henry ?’. Abrams »

62 Harmon Ave, i
Pelham 65, N, Y.

Mr. Artur Abrams , B
62 Harmon Ave. ~ .
* Pélham 65, N. Y.

PO

- Mr., Otto Abrams
62 ‘Harmon Ave, ‘
_Pelham 65, N. Y. !
(tew York, T,

,S+A.
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‘advisable to use this neme.\

e

- It will ‘be- observed that some of these 1etters are addressed to
Mr. ARTHUR ABRAY'S wh:.le there i one from the U. S.. ;Départmen‘b of State
addressed to Mr. ARTHUR ADAMS.

Date Fron " fo
11/2h /07 Abs Iouis¥ﬁer:be (23) Bremerhaven  Mrs. H. -Abraus
La Von Skaggerack, S. C. - 62 Harmon Ave. '
- U, s, Enclve, Germany’ Pelham 65, N. Y. I‘
11/ Qh/lﬂ Liza Kaufi‘ma b‘la.nger ~ Mrs. H, Abrams i ‘
: Post Str 32 (1ha) 62 Harmon, Ave.. 4
American Zone, Germany Pelham 65, N. Y. {'
11/2h /M7 Fritz Rap Mrs. H.?,kbrams . {
Hamburg 2{); Guntherstrasse 42 62 HarronAve.
British Zone, Germany Pelham 65, N, Y.
12/1/u7 Department of Staté; U.S.A. Mr, Arthur Abrams ,
: Washlngton 25,'D. G, 62 Harmon Ave. ; .
12/1/u7 Yeyer, T1 West 92 Street Mrs, Maria Abrams '
- New York 25, N. Y. 62 Harmon Ave. !
. Pelham 65, N. Y.’ L
12/L/47 John Dowling Mr. Arther Abrams b
1536 Woodpecker Drive 62 Harmon Aye. o
_liobile 19, Alabama ( Air Mail) Pelham 65, Ne‘s'r York, N. T, b

On the theory that OTTO/AB is probably using the alias of ARTHUR

ABRAKS and ARTHUR ADAKS for reasons of his ovmn, he Was :.ntemewed at his place

of business, Thalheimer Brothers, 251-255 West 39 Streét, New York c:.t.y'. He

_voluntarily admitted that he had been using the name of ARTHUR ADAMS since the

early part of Torld War II. He claimed that at that time he felt that the name
of OTTO was "too German-l:i.l*:en and, as he worked in ‘the gamgnt district with a
muber of people of the Jew:.s religion, he- did not think that it would be

He fyrther stated 'b", t he, his mother and brother frequently corres-
ponded with people in Germany and they felt that, if the letters wers. 1ndicated
0 be from individuals by the naite of ABRAMS, such fact might act to the -detri-
ment of these people in Germany. Consequently, he decided to aﬁtomatlcally\@

=

{
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change. his. name to ARTHUR ADAMS. OTTO ABRAMS reported that he had been
residing in the United States for the past 50 years and was a naturalized
citizen. He stated he had been employed by Thalheimer Brothers for. the
past 32 yearsi~

he was not identical with the Subject of instant iInvestigation.

It wascbvious to- the reporting agent, upon meeting mm{@that

LR R R ’ /

As of Jamgary 1k, 1948 the informant T-2 reported that ANNA LOUISE.
STRONG, whose 1dent1ty and background' are well knovm to the Buréau, had in her
possess:.on a check stub :.ndlcat:.ng that on January 1, 1948 she had issued a
check in the amoint of £51.00 to theSociety of Au‘bomotive Engineers indica‘bmg
that such was for ARTHUR ADAMS. The stub bore number 140 and, from the remain-
der of the checks in the book it was indicated that the check was drawn on the

- Wells ’Fargo Bank and Union Trust. Compa Union Trust Company Offices, Market

Street at Grant Avenué, San Francisco.

T-2 2lso was able to repext that A‘INA LOUISE STRONG possessed a
letter addressed to "Mr..

.Bolshoi Patrairshi 8, Apt. 68
Hoscow, USSR The. letter was dated July 31, 1947 .and 'read as iollows.

“Dear Mr, Adams:

"During the war period, when it was not possible for you to receive
the normal benefits from your membérship in the Society of Automotive Engineers,
your name was ma:.ntamned on, the Society's rolls as a Reserve Member, and payment '
of your annual dues was vaived. Ve are writing to you now in the. hope. you may
resume your ‘active affiliation with the-Society.

, "The nevi SAE fiscal year starts October 1, and you may take up active
membership as of that date by paying the ‘anhual dues indicated on the encldsed. _
bille If, for the time being, you wish 1o continiie your present status. as a ‘N1
Reserve Member, this can be arranged if’ we receive a letter from you. If no \/@
word from you reaches this office pridr to January 1, 19h8 Je will presume (
you do not wish to continue your membership in the Society. ‘

“"Inasmuch as you have been out of contact with the Society for
quite a while, it has occurred to us you may be interested in the enclosed
1ist of SAE technical publications. 7You will note that many of these are
gvailable to you at specn.al SAE member rates. i
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"It is our hope that W& may soon have the plaasure of extend:mg
Jc,‘ne benefits of actz.ve membership 0. you oénce again.

. !'Sancerely yours, .
SOCIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS, Ine.
/s/ HOLLISTER MOORE .

Yanager, Membership Depai'hx;ent"
It might be recalled that considerable infommation was previously
obtained from this organization relative to the subgect. Gonsequently, upon
the receipt of the above information from T-2, contact was had with Yr., FRED -
- SWITH, Kssistant. Manager, Accéunting ‘Departmen{v of the Soci ’;ty of Automotive
Engineers. From the Seciety's records, Mr. SUITH producéd’first a letter:
-addressed to HOLLISTE! SBOORE, Socie o Automotive. Engdheers; 29 West 39
Street, New York 18, Ney X'ork from- ANNA LOYISE STRONGY -The envélope bore
the return address of “,ANNA TOUISE STRONG, All:.ed Dabor News, 133 West Ml
. Street, New York 18, New York" and vas postmarkeéd Jamuary h, 19h8 at New York .
City. The Ietter 1tse;l.f read as Follows: m>

»

"Dear Sits, . X:
Y

i Due to the difficul'by of senda.ng money from abroad Nz, AR’IHUR A.
ADAMS arranged for me to pay his membersh:.p fee, plus Quarterly Transactions; |
for three (3) years-in .advance on my arrival in this country. The recenb ‘

snowstorm delayed my plane's arrival by six days. I trust jou w:.ll grant a

few days grace on your January. lst deadline. '
' u/s/ MWA IOUISE STRO‘JG -
"ail goes, as usual, %o his address abroad In acknowledglng, you |

neéd not mention the money (5" arrival. State merely that his membership has
boen extended for 3 years.?

Mr, SMITH further advised =tha't, along with her check in the amount of !

$51.00, ANNA TOUISE STRONG had also enclosed fhe Society's bill addressed to

#r, ARTHUR ADAMS" winich was mentioned heretofore as be:.ng cou’oa:.ned in the
1etter o:i‘ July 31, 1947,

As a result of th payment of dues 1o the SOcle'by, 'bhey, on January
Ts 1948, addressed:-a letter to ADAMS ft the same address in ’Russia. ‘Therein
they vrote 1o the following effect: Y . o

= ey ey
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WHappy to have you back on our active membership ro‘lls. Enclosed
find your membersh:.p card and, as soon as_the publications come off the
press, your copies will be sen’o to -you."

The latter communication of January 7 was the last in the, Society's
files on ADAMS but it was hoted that there were two other previous letters
contained therein, It might be first observed. that all correspondence to
ADAMS from the Society had been addressed to the Moscow address mentioned
ahove, even those transactiong which occufred during the. timé he was known
to Ye in the United States.m{s\ o

&

‘The letters were as ;L‘oilows-\& : .
1) The aforemeritioned 1etter dated July 31, 1947 ‘evh:.ch has been set

forth :m 1ts “entirety above,

' 2) A letter dated October 22 191;2. ~Therein the Society writes
to the effect that they wish to adnse ADAMS of -the fact fhat their council
wished to have his membership valid in conformance with certain procedures
. set up_at the time. ' They then continued to advise ADAMS that the dues for
the years 1941 and 942, énding as.of September 30, 1942, had been waived
and his neme had begen placed on, the Reserve Hembersh:.p 1list in order to ‘make
it possible for him 6 return as an agtive member at a later date. fThey
expressed the hope that this would be helpful and in accordance with his
wishes. 'Ihey concluded by requesting that he £ill out and return prompbly
an attached, card id order that his name could be correctly listed in the l9h3
‘Roster then in the course of prepara‘b:.on. 8|

. 3) & letter dated November 5, 1945, Therein, the Society states
"bhat it is some ‘time sirce ‘they have heard from ADAMS and desired o know if.
he wished to continue on the Socme’oy’s rolls as a Reserve. Member. '.Ihey further
advised that it, was now possible to mail printed material to ‘the USSR and thus-
likewise possn.ble for them to -send copies of the Society's publ:.cat:.ons to the
SAEmambez‘s in Russ:.a. In cons:.deratlon of ‘this fact, they' “bhought it poss:.ble
that ADAMS, might ‘wish to resume his active membership in the Society. They

. conéluded by stating that they would await an answer from him and request that .

he- p.dv:.se if the address. they used is sat:.sfactory as. his current mailing address.

" Tt might be. noted that in bo‘bh instances, namely in Qc'l;ober, 1942
and, November, 19h5,. though:the above described letters were addressed to .ADAMS

" in ¥oscow, he-‘was ac‘bually then residing in the United States. -

*

-~
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Mr. SMITH also made available for reviéw the MSAE Roster - 1943, -
Edition." Therein the following was noted: "ADANS, ARTHUR A., (F. M: 29).
- Nember of Board of Directérs, Unit¢d Aircraft. Industr:.es of USSR, Kltaysky
ProrLeZed 75 Moscow, USSR (Ma:.l) Bolshoi Patrairshi 8, ‘Apartment 68.1

. A further review was made of the same roster \for the years 194k,
19h5 and 1946 but the subject was not listed therein. &

Mr. SMITH then prov:.ded the dues card for ARTHUR ADAMS, which: re-
. flected that hé had pa‘ld dues 4n the Society from Jamuary 23, 1929 fo
September 30, 1942 at which timé his active membership was cancelled in
accordance with the procedure outlined in the aforementioned letter of

N o ’ v b7D

¥ R %% ¥ ¥R
A ‘_f As of January 29, 1948 the, San Francisco Officé, through its
‘mformant provided the Bureau and New York City with photostatic

copies of the aforementioned check[,;ssued by ANNA LOUISE STRONG to the
Th

Socie'hy of Automotive: Engineers. '|The Bureau has already been furhished-

with phobosta‘b pies of the check stub and ANNA TOUISE STRONG'S letter

7} the Soc:.e‘by. p@;i\ i
) - , Trbh fur er réference to ANNA TOUISE STRONC:, the New Haven Office,
by report dated March 5, 1948, advised that on February 17 STRONG had received
a- letter from Moscow, Russia wh:.ch letter bore no return address but was dated

: . February 2, 198, It was addressed "Dear ANNA LOUISE" and was signed MYATENTINAML

The only item of interested contained therein was the following sentence: nr

read parts of your letters to ADAMS and BORODKIN who were ask:mg for news from
.you, ®t Such information would tend ‘to further indicate that ADAMS is known to:

ANNA LOUISE STRONG and is bably in Moscow or at least is at whateverdplace

from which VALENTINA wmteg@ _

. had contacted Flaza 9-9850, vhich number is known to be that of VIGTORTA STONE'S
. store at 510 Madison Avenue..

: It is also of interes® that, through the course of a surveillance being
conducted on STRONG on January .20, 1948, it was noted by survelllz:ng agents, who
viere “h the vicinity gf STONE!S store,, that STONE was hava.ng coffee in a nearby
drug store with JACOB ARONOFF. Howiever,. ‘tﬁey did not obser:ve any contact between
STRONG and VIGTORIA STONE. L)

4 s
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A highly confidential sourcé on February‘ 11, 1948 reparted that STRONG‘ v !
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With further reference to VIGTORIA STONE the reportmg agen'b
had occasion to interview her on April 1l, 1948, along with SA Gerard B.
Tracy, on other matters. At that time injuiry was made for ARTHUR ADAMS
but Yiss STONE claimed to know nothing of his whereabouts. stating that she
had not heard from hin. }J

) In the course of’ the same inquiry, repo, r;:q.ng agent and Agent Tracy
interviewed AJNE'?%ARRAMONE ‘on April 16 and MIRTAKASOMMERS on April 1h, both —

of whom it will be recalled were employed by VIGTORIA STONE at her store

during the time that ADAKS was a frequent visitor there. ANNE GARRAMONE is

still, so employed but MIRIAM SOMBERS ceased her connection witl STONE several

months previously. ) ‘

Neither of these women were able to or would not Supply any infor-
‘mation of value concerning ARTHUR ADAMS. Both, of course, admitted knowing
. ‘him and claimed that such was due only %o ‘hhe fact_of his coming to the "shop"
(STONE}S store) HOWevér, they denied knovang anyth:.ng of his dctivities,
background present ‘wheréabouts or whether STONE had ‘been in contact with’
- him since his departire.

ANNE GARRAMONE advised the agents that shé felt ADAMS was not an
American citizen, but further cla:a.med that, to her, he was only a friend of
Miss STONE'S who visited thé store. As a result she continued, her contacts
with him were extremely limited.” She did not know just how or vhen VICTORIA
first met ATAMS but recalled that he had béen coming to the store even at the
time. STONE was located at 562 Fifth Avenue. , .

Miss GARRAMONE was asked concerning her ovm attendance at the
- Jefferspn Schook and if such had been suggested to her by ADAMS, STONE ox
J!ILIUSTBEBM She claimed not stating that she had attended because se was
interested in Latin America and lectures on that subject were being given by
one JOSE'MRZE, a friend of Mr, HEIMAN!'S. ANNE GARRAMONE further alleged that
she was “fig Catholic® and not at -all interested in Communism oy Russia; that
such, fact was vrell known to STONE and to her friends and, consequently, these
subjects were not dn.scussed in her presence. In conclusion she advised thab,
in the event she secured any information relative to ADAMS or his being in ‘
contact, with VICTORIA STONE, she would bring such information to the attention .
“of Agent Tracy or the reporting agent, :
\ SOmMmEr.S ’
MIRTAR was extremely uncooperative and uncomnmm.catn.ve. She
would only admit knowing ARTHUR ADAMS and that he came to VICTORIA STONE'S store
and was a friend of the latter!s. Beyond that she demed being aware of his
background, his activities or where héis now.
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FRA!H{TH/EIL,R 145 West L5 Street, was also interviewed by SA Gerard
B. Tracy. It will be recalled that prev:.ously, on ¥ay 31, 1946, HELLER
voluntam.ly visited the New York Office at which time he advised that he had
been born in Vienna in 1903 and entered the United States for pemanent resi-
dence on May 26, 1940 and was eventually naturalized on April 10, 1946. HEILER
advised that he had recently been receiving weekly bulletins from the Soviet
Embassy in VWashington, D. C. He claimed that these bulletins came unsolicited
and he had written the Embassy on two occasiorns requesting that the forwarding
of such material to him be stopped but to no avail. Continuing, Mr. HELIER
advised that the receipt of these bullétins was a matter of embarrassment to
him as he was not interested in politics or in any political movement and
further he was afraid that, if they were seen in his mail box, his affiliations

and sympathn.es m:.ght be- msjudged

It was also previously known that HELIER was a friend and associate
of JULIUS HEDMAN and had been seen in his company and also with. VICTORIA STONE.
Further, on one occasion he was observed with these people attend:.ng the
Jefferson School, of Social Science, l_f

Vhen HELLER was interviewed, he was very cooperative and explained
that he had attended the Jefferson Schodl at the request .of JULIUS HETMAN but
had done so only o one occasion.. He stated that as soon as he ascertained
the true nature of this institution, he refrained from going there again. He
also advised Agent Tracy that he still continuéd fo receive the bulletins from
the Soviet. Embassy over his frequent protests. Lj

Relative to ARTHUR ADAMS, HELLER stated that the name was familiar to

him but to the best of his knowlédge he had never met this individual either with.

VIGTORIA STONE or with JULIUS. HEMAN. He commented on the fact that VICTORIA
‘STONE was extremely nervous during the period that 1nformat10n was- appeaying in
the newspapers relative to the exposing of the spy ring in Canada. HELLER at

this timé furnished other information but as z\fch is not pertinent to instant
nvestlgat:.on, it will not be repeated here. .

%%*%{"‘%*7\' *

L;AURIGEI\BLUMI‘EIN, who. has been previously mentioned in this inves-
tigation as an agsociate of ADAMS and also of VICTORIA STONE and JULIUS HEIMAN,
was interviewed by SA Edward F. Miles and the reporting agent. The full results
of the conveérsation with BLUMLEIN. has already been provided the Buréau in the
case in which he,BL N,, is the subject. However, BLUMLEIN thqught that he
had originally met ‘both~ARTHURARDAMS and his wife, {S, at the
home of JULIUS HEIMAN in Yonkers, New York where he, BLUMLEIN, used to live.

He was unable to provide any definite data for this first meeting bub thought
that it was -sometime between 1932 and 193L. He was also undecided if he had

-12 -
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both of “bﬁese people together or whether he had met I_)ORO'KIEA first and then,
__at 2 subsequént date, ARTHUR. However, BLUMIEIN definitely related that he
had met Mrs. ADAMS d‘tirinijthé,,- above ‘period and he thought he had also met

~ ARTHUR at the same time.

, BLUMLEIN knew of DOROTHEA'S employment-in Moscow by the New York
Times and also statéd that he had visited the ADANS once while he was in
‘Moscow in 1934. He claimed that they did not return the visit and he: did
riot see ADAMS until some years later again at the HEIMANS ' résidence in

Yonkers. I 5

Relative to the.ADAMS in Moscow, BIUMLEIN reported that -they -
‘résided ip what he would term a fmiddle class' apartment and had living with
thém a2 woman servent, To his recéllection, -ADAMS had no car and BLUMLEIN
claimed that he never learned just what work, if any, ADAMS was doing., He
 explained this by stating that lie had no reasons to ask such questions of .
ADAMS as his visit was plrely of a social nature. In facl; BLUMEEIN claimed
that all of his meetings with ADAMS were of such a nature and consequently

%

activities,

he 'had no' occagion or desire to. learn or ask concerning ADAMS background or

p -

. ‘BLUMLEIN did admit that he thought ADAMS was a technical man, an
engineer, and he also knew that he was from the Soyiet Union, but as t0 his
purposé in the United States; he claimed to know absolutely nothing. A4s pre-
viously stated, afteér his, BLUMLEIN'S, return to. the United States from Moscow
in 1935, hé again saw ARTHUR and DOROTHEAADANS and. he thought he recalled

_hearing that the former had something to do with, xaﬁo ‘but .on this point he

"~ "claimed that his recollection was very indefinite, -

Also while in Moscow BIUMLEIN fecalled that he visited I.Ui)fﬂi(}

MARTENS but he denies being aware of

Yatter at the tine he left in January, 1921,

the fact that ADAMS had once worked . -

under MARTENS in the United States and in i‘ai:”j. had gone ‘to Russia with the -

s stated heretofore, BIUMIEIN claims to have met ADAMS at the
home of JULIUS HEIMAN but not to know just how the HEIMANS became acquainted

with this individual. Tt might be p

ointéd out; however, that this information

is somewhat at variance with that previously supplied by HEIMAN who alleged that

hé did not know ADAMS until around 1939 or 1940. HEIMAN also -denied knowing

ARTHUR'S wife, DOROTHEA. LJ
Mr. BIUMLEIN stated that h

e was also cognizant of the association

of ADA¥S with VICTORIA STONE and ¢laimed that he had no idea as to, the cir-

cumstances under which these two met

but denied any knowledge of any business r‘ela{;ionshiys _bengen -\m(ﬁ

. He said that he knew SAMUEL

z‘zm«!m :

N and .ADAMS.

.
.

- 13 --
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JACOBARONOFF and SANWEI,XNGW;ICK, close assocdiates of ADAMS, weére Likewise
knovin to BLUMLEIN but hé contendéd that his acquaintanceship with them
“had come through the fact that they were mutually interested in various
organizations., 'D : - - ‘

BINMEEIN was specifically asked as to whether ADAMS had ever . -
§poken &f Canada -or told Kim that he was from that tountry. At this point ;
BLUMLEIN appeared to be rather puzzled but then stated that he kiew nothing
~about the subject coming from Canada and further thatr ADAMS had never spoken _
- to him about Ganada. ) |, ;

To sum up, BLUMLEIN in .effect stated that to him ARTHUR ADAMS was
just a casual acquaintance, & person whom he had met socially in: the home of"
. & -mutual friend and to whom he talked only in géneral terms but really never
had an. opportunity to know well. N ) - , ’

-

I O N R R R

, Recenfly the Bureau has made -available information stpplied by one
JISUATL AKHMEDOFF, wa. who has been identified as being a former head of Sovied
¥ilitary Intelligence in Turkey and also at one time head of the IV Section of’ -
Red Amy Intelligence in Moscow. This section was further identified by '
AXHMEDOFF as being that charged irith. the conducting of technical, espionage in
the techni¢ally advanced countries, ‘such-as the United States, Great Britain,
Gémiany, etc. ’ )

Among other things AKHMEDOFF related that as of May, 1941 the IV
Section had an illegal resident agent operating in the United States urider
thé cover name of "ADAMS?', From the information submitted by AKHMEDOFF,.this
illegal residént is definitely believed to be identical with the subjecd -of
instent investigation. A&s stated AKEMEDOFF indi¢ated that the name TADAYS" was.

individual. He continued: to advise to the following effect: |

© a cover name and he furthéer advised tiat he -did not know ~any'@i names for. this

"ADAKS is a native U. S. communisi, Whé went to RussIa in Tenin's
time. Hé was appointed a director of the Stalin auto plant in Moscow in 1931, -
ADAMS was married to an American woman, who lived with him in Moscow until
19&;!:, to source's knowledge. Wife was known %o American Embassy personnel as
an American citizen, She' gave English lessons to_Soviet intelligénce personnel
but. was not. herself taken into the intelligence service, andwas riot allovied ‘to
return with him when ADAMS was -sent back to the U. S, About 1937, ADAMS was
sent to the U. §. to establish an- illegal residency. He worked -so well for the
next several years that his services were officially comrended by the Comintern,
which deséribed him as a very valuable agent. ADANS, according to- source, may .
or may not be a graduate engineer, but he understood engineering questions,. and )
is' capable. In the course of a pirge it was decided :c_,? gecal‘.!. ADAMS o Yoscow
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" Corpell University in 1933, and whose present ,whereabouts aré wunihovm. |

Ufor questioning. Source ordered ZORIN to contact ADAMS and get him back. _

.ZORIN reported he had contacted ADAMS three times, but that ADAMS diplo- ,
" matically declined to return, évidently undersianding the purpose of his

recall. This worried both PH]I.IP\‘G{)L_OKOV anq*PANEIm who were ai‘ra.n.d
ADAKS would go to the FBI. PANFII"OV suggestea liquidating ADAMS in the U. S.,
but IV Section did mot have the right to order liguidations, and when ‘the

request mas passed on. to V Section, which: was charged with these .nitters,:
the reduest was turned down. Date of ADAMS| recall was February, 19l1.®

With reference to the indiv:.dual ZORIN mentioned above, AKHMEDOF]
related that he; Z0RIN, was opérating a; legal residency 'in the United States
at the same time. ZORIN is the subject of a separate investigation and con~
sequently will not be dealt with extensively here. It suffices to say that
AKHUEDOFF described ZORIN as. being-a Russian between 38 and L2 years of age
in 1941, He is 4 graduate of ‘the Red Apmy Artillery Acadery and held the

- rank .of Major of Engineers 3 Was married. and was nominally an engineer in
" :charge ‘of Sov::.et Foreign Tride affairs in Washington. The ’z.nves*b:.ga‘tn_o .of"

ZORIN to date indicatés that Ne is possibly idéntical mith either A, IASORVIN |
#ho has, now left the United States, or one. BASTL EAK.\’,"ZQRIN who gradua}ey from,

EA I ‘f' 3 3% ¥ %
. «‘
Sometine previously thers was rece:wed from Infomant T-3 a list of

the telephone calls madé from this subaect's apartment in the Peter Cooper Hotel,

130 East 39 Street, and these were set forth in the reference. report of April 28,'
191,5 The majority .of these ca)ls were ::eflected to be %o a.nd:.va.duals who have
been encountered throughout the entire investigation of this subjéct and con~
sequently have been previously discusses. However, a mimber were to inch.v:.duals
Who. have never been idertified. These are as follows: {)

Date © . Number . - : ‘Name 7
"9:79/)43. I 7-0008 S JUI-IUS SOHY IARTZ, hh20 Broadway, New York C:Lty

- 10/l/h3 Pl 5-3030 ELLIOTY CLARKE, INC., Photographex, 9 Bast

" . Fifth Street, New York City

10/30/43  Ci 5-5350 . . WILLIAS RIGHT CRANDELL, Designing,

- 9 Rockefeller Plaza, New York City

10/30/k3  Un h-9kl3’ GERTRUDE SCHLITZBERGER, 609 ‘Wes‘b 18 street,
- New. York City:

- 15 -
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". New York for any information relative to JULIUS SCHWARTZ, mentiored above, but
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Date  Mumber .  Neme w '
12/11/h3 Au 3-2645 Mrs. AREITHER S. JONzS, 2816 Eighth Avenue,
New York City N
2/12/hl In 7-284%: » A. GDANSKY, 1591 Townsend Avenue, Bromc‘,
- ‘L ) New York - .
5/21/bl Ha 9-1081 . EISTE L. zRICHEI, 78-12 35th Avenue‘,

Jackson Hei.gh‘bs; New York City -

T/22/lhy Pl 3-6168 - JEANNE V. I‘ISHER, 339 East 58 Street .
New York City. :

Inasmuch as all of .tlese: calls were nade prior to the comnevzcemen{:

,of the Bureau's :anest:.gatn.on of ADAMS and as they have mever beer. 1den'b1£1ed,

investigative steps toward that end are being.taken. - Tt is realized that some
of the calls may have been madé by others, however, as it. is entirely possi‘ble

at least de{:ermlne their i‘ul’l 1dent1:By and, if possible, 1o a.n'oemew ‘them.

A checl; was made of the records of the Credit Bureau of Greater .

with nega’o:.ve results. A check of the New York indices has reflected information
on any number of individuals by this name. However, such will not be reported -

here urtil sufficient 1nvestigat1on is conducted to i‘urther iden’o:iy the 1ndiv1dual

~in @est:.on. U

As to the ELLIOTT CLARKE, Inc.,.Photographer, the records of liye 11
ere negative as were the New York indices: Addrb:.onal 1nvest1gai10n is being -
conducted -inasmuch as the subject was known £o. Be part:.cularly :.n’oerested a.n th:.s
i‘a.eld. ‘ .- :
) A check of the te ephone ‘number UN L4-94L3 reveals ‘bha‘b it is not
nov, listed. However, one HELEN HLITZBERGER was found ‘to be'residing at 609
West 105 Street, which is the dddress supplied above for GERTRUDE SCHLITZBERGER.
A chec"k of the records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York wds made on
both g.ndﬁn.duals but with riegative results. The New York indices were li“kemse
negative, L.

%4

A check wias made at 2816 Eighth Avenue s where it was found that
Mrs. AREITHER S. JONES resides in Apartment 3K with BRAXTON JONES. They are of
the colored race. Th,e Credit Bureau of Greater New York failed %o show -any :mfor-
ation on either of these people and a similar check of. ;bhe York f.‘a.les was -

\ -
N “ ! ,
&
'
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negative, However, it might be recalled that a iiiss JONES" attempted to
contact the subject on October 11, 1945 without success. At the time it
was presuned that this call was made by MARCIASMICKEY, who is known to have
tsed, fictitious names in calling the subject. 'However, consideration is

_ being given to the fact that Mis. AREITHER SJONES may have been thé. person
involved and further investigation to identify her is being taken.

A& check of the New York telephone directory reflects that A. GDANSKY
mentioned above and also one JOEXGDANSKY reside at 1591 Towmsend Avenue. A.
GDANSKY has the telephone mumbef shown above while JOE has telephone number

. TR 2-1‘1;59.. '

At the Bronx County Board of Elections, it was shown- that in the 1945
registration ALBERTAGDANSKY, age 52, registered on October 10, 1945 En the 36th
Election District, 3rd Assembly District. He reported that he resided in Apart-
gent 1C at 1591 Tovn$end Avenue; that he bad been in New York City for 35 years;
_that he was born in Poland and was naturalizeg March 25, 1926 in the Bronx
Supreme. Court. JOE GDANSKY likewise registered on October 12, 19)5 supplying
his address as Apartument 9D, 1591 Townsend Avenue. He stated that he was 50
.years of age and resided in New York City- for 33 years, Was born in Russia and
was naturalized Yarch 19, 1920 in theBronx Supréme Court. Both dndividuals
described themselves as teriants, both registered from the same address in 19Lk
‘but neither furnished any business comnections. The records of the Credit .
Bureau of Greater New York and the New York indices were negative as to both. U

- réport dated October 2, 1946 which was headedY®RICHEY, Mrs. ELSIE L. (widow of
-.Jf {.JMES H.), residence 7812 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Iong Island, formerly
“~=3}\2l, 62nd Street, Jackson Heights, Lohg Island.” Her business connections were
shown to Tord and Taylor, Fifth Avepue and 38 Street, New York City. 'The report
continues stating that the subject is a widow in her forties employed ‘ab Tord
- “and Taylor, She resided in Apartment. 3L at the above address paying a.monthly
" rental of $85.00. Hel husband was reported to be a former president of Richey
‘Broughall, Inc., 1350 Broadway, which firm wds described as being "large dress
shirt manufacturers®. Her banking connection was shown as the Corn Exchange
‘Bank: but ho particular branch ;ﬁs indicated. The New York indices were entirély
negative on this iridividual.. : i i

Relative to Mrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, th;‘ records of WIC 77 reflected a

The Credit Bureau of (reater New York.was able to supply a‘record on
JEANNE V, FISHER, mentioned herétofore. The report was dated October 2, 1946 and
bore the heading "FISHER, JEANNE V. (Miss), West Hampton, Long Island; Brook Road,
Residence 329 East 58 Street, New York City, formerly 18 Gramercy Park S., New
York City, business 50 East [i2 Street, New York City." Report thén continues to
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advisé that Miss FISHER is about. 30 years of age and single. She reportedly
has resided at 329 Fast 58 Street since Qctober, 1939 in Apartment 2B, paying
approximately $45.00 per month. Prior thereto she lived in the Hotel Parkside,
18 Gramercy Park South, paying a rental, of 312, 00 per week. Relative, to her
employment, report stated *t};at she worked for the Committee for the. Gelebrat:.on
of the President‘'s Birthday, then located in Room 1902,- 50 East 42 Street,. New
York G:z.ty. Information was réceived: from the office manager at her place of

] employment 1o ‘the effect that she had been so enployed for the past sever years

~ and was Secretary to the Director, Mr. KEITH LORGAN. She was reportedly well re- |

. garded here and was considered reliable and responsible. According to. the repoit,
she had. supplied referencés of KEITH LO"GAN 120 East 39 Stxeet, and D. WALKER
WEAR, 15 Central Fark South, which references were identified as her employers.
In, conclus:z,on report stated that the subject had a Bank account at the National

. City Bank, L2 Street, and Madison Avenue. There was no :mﬂormat:.on in ‘the New
York files relative to Miss JEANNE 'V, FISHER.Z? -7 ) o

. Ag fo the WILLIAM RIGHT CRANDELL, mentioned above as having telephone .
number G 5=5350" at 9 Hockefeller Plaza » it was learned ‘from the New York ‘t&le~ -
phone directory that the following Persons 1:,kemSe have this. numbers Ja HAMIMDN

J;_coumm FREDERICKWUNN, KALACHT K10'CONNOR and FERNANDFEXTDOR. -

COULTIR was deéscribed as an “arch:.tect" O'CONNOR as "an 1nter10r .
designer® and TEXIDOR as an taristh, CRANDEI.I.'S home address was reflectéd to
be ‘2 Beekman Place, New York City. Inasmuch as. it is impossible to determne

' just who the subject contactedat thisnumber, further investigation will be
conducted to 1earn some defm:.te :.nformat:.ori as to the md:.v:;duals men‘b:.oned.d

It will be recalled that the subject previously has had contact Wwith a
women identified as ZOSIA SEITZ DIAMOND. Her background and relationship with
the su'bnec*b had been fully reported. However, it has now been determined that,
Mrs. DIAMOND is resa.ding -at 182 C aremont Avemue, New York City and arrangements
are being made ‘to interview her.| - i
o7 During the course of reviewing various$ Tiles for poss:.‘ole :.nforma'b:.on
on the subject and his contdets, it was found that as of March 28, 1942 the
Milwaukee Office furnished a list of AMTORG erployees who had v:.srbed the J. 1.
Case Company in that oity during the years 1930-1933, Included therein was -one.

"« MADAMS™ who was indicated to have spent one day in the plant, the exact time not

being furnished: In this report it is also stated that the officials of the Case
Coripany had reported that, the AMTORG representat:.ves were very susplc:.ous in their:
actidns-at all times and, ‘appeared to be interested in'the confidential plans and
blué prints. As 2 result they had ‘to be frequently cautioned and watched closely.

~
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m NEW YORK DIVISION

New York, New York

Vill interview Mrs. ZOSIA SEITZ DIAMOND, 182 Claremont Avenue 5 for
any information she riay be aboe to give relative to the subject's activities,
background or whereabouts.

Wlll conduct the necessary investigation to further identify the

dndividuals 1listed herein with whom the subject was in telephonic contact as

reported by the Informant T-3.

Wil maintain cohtact with HERLLAN HENSCHEL, supenn*bendent at 39 Wiest
55 Street, for any information he may ‘be aboe to give as to the subject or
VICTORIA STONE vho resides at ‘that address.

LTI
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GONFIDENTTAL THFOR

. The confidential informants mentioned in the report of SA Francis

X. Plant dated June 9, 1948 at Néw York, New York are as follows:

-1

=2

-3 -

bL7D

American Telephore and Telegraph Company;
New York Gity, carried as such at his
specific request. . '

{ Highly confidential source having accéss to |

the personal effects of ANNA TOUISE STRONG
:in Room 510, Hotel Wentiworth, 59 West .6 | -
Street and knovn to SAS August Kaynme, Harold|

| P.. Kennedy and Edward F, Miles.,. '

B\

| | Peter Cooper'
Hotel, 130 West 39 Street; Newr York City.
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| L TO Director, FBI DATE:  July 20, 1g8 - xj
WM’M :  SAC, San Francisco
—= - S : :
SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, wes, — ——=— = .. - /=
| INTERNAL SECURITY - R ) N
» . *(Bureau File 100-331280) i~ RS

T Re letter from New York dated April 19, 1948 instrusting that
" all stop notices on the above captioned subject are to be continued. -

This is to" advise that it was confirmed with Inspector GEORGE
DE MELLO and JOSEPH F. SCHADEL, in charge of all passengers' manifests of
the Immigration and Naturalization Service, end with Inspector PAUL CISKO
of Customs Service that the stop notices on ARTHUR ROVICH ADAMS are "
still in effect. It was further@dted that this coffrage includes the
aliases of ADAMS, namely, ARTHU AMOFF and ARTHUR ROTHKOPF. RUC. L)
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